
           

MEETING AGENDA
City Council

REGULAR SESSION CITY COUNCIL
January 5, 2021

                               

 

HAL BALDWIN MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1400 SCHERTZ PARKWAY BUILDING #4

SCHERTZ, TEXAS 78154

CITY OF SCHERTZ CORE VALUES
Do the right thing

Do the best you can
Treat others the way you want to be treated

Work cooperatively as a team 
  

AGENDA
TUESDAY, JANUARY 5, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Overflow seating available at the Civic Center, Conference Hall, Building #5
  

City Council will hold its regularly scheduled meeting at 6:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, January 5, 2021, at the City Council Chambers. In lieu of attending
the meeting in person, residents will have the opportunity to watch the meeting
via live stream on the City’s YouTube Channel.
           

Call to Order 
 

Opening Prayer and Pledges of Allegiance to the Flags of the United States and State of Texas.
(Councilmember Brown)
 

City Events and Announcements 

Announcements of upcoming City Events (B. James/C. Kelm/S. Gonzalez)
Announcements and recognitions by the City Manager (M. Browne)
Announcements and recognitions by the Mayor (R. Gutierrez)

 

Hearing of Residents
Residents who choose to watch the meeting via live stream, but who would like to participate in Residents to be
Heard, should email their comments to City Secretary, Brenda Dennis, at bdennis@schertz.com by 5:00 p.m. on
Monday, January 4, 2021, SO THAT THE CITY SECRETARY MAY READ THE PUBLIC
COMMENTS INTO THE RECORD UNDER THE HEARING OF RESIDENTS.   In the body of
the email please include your name, your address, phone number, agenda item # if applicable or subject of

January 5, 2021  City Council Agenda                                  Page 1 

  



discussion, and your comments.

This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the City Council. Each person should fill
out the speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more than 3
minutes.

All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body, and not to any individual member thereof.
Any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks while addressing the Council may
be requested to leave the meeting.

Discussion by the Council of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific
factual information given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of existing policy in response to an
inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item on a future agenda. The presiding officer, during the
Hearing of Residents portion of the agenda, will call on those persons who
have signed up to speak in the order they have registered.
 

Consent Agenda Items

The Consent Agenda is considered self-explanatory and will be enacted by the Council with one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless they are removed from the Consent
Agenda upon the request of the Mayor or a Councilmember.
 

1. Minutes – Consideration and/or action regarding the approval of the minutes of the regular
meeting of December 08, 2020 and the Special Workshop Session meeting of December 09,
2020. (B. Dennis)

 

2. Resolution No. 21-R-01 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing EMS debt revenue adjustments, Utility
Billing debt revenue adjustments and Schertz Magazine debt revenue adjustments for certain
inactive outstanding receivables and other matters in connection therewith. (B. James/J.
Walters)

 

3. Ordinance No. 21-M-02 - Consideration and/or action approving an Ordinance by the City
Council of the City of Schertz, Texas reaffirming the Council Code of Ethics, repealing all
Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance; and providing an effective
date. (First & Final) (Mayor/Council)

 

Discussion and Action Items:
 

4. Boards, Commissions and Committees Appointments/Reappointments/Resignations -
Consideration and/or action approving the resignation of Mr. Bob Cantu from the
Reinvestment Zone Number Two (TIRZ) Board of Directors, reappointing Mr. Michael Dahle
and Mr. Gary Inmon, and filling the current vacancy. (Mayor/Council)

 

Public Hearings
 

5. Resolution No. 21-R-03- Conduct a public hearing, consideration and/or action approving a

January 5, 2021  City Council Agenda                                  Page 2 

  



5. Resolution No. 21-R-03- Conduct a public hearing, consideration and/or action approving a
Resolution accepting a petition for voluntary annexation of approximately 142 acres of
land located generally 3,500 feet southwest of the intersection of Doerr Lane and Bell North
Drive, Comal County, Texas. (B. James/ L. Wood/ E. Delgado)

 

6. Ordinance No. 21-S-01 - Conduct a public hearing, consideration, and/or action approving a
request to rezone approximately 10.5 acres of land from Planned Development District (PDD)
to Planned Development District (PDD), generally located southeast of the intersection
between Hallie Chase and Hallie Loop, more specifically described as Hallie’s Cove
Subdivision Units 4A and 4B, City of Schertz, Bexar County, Texas. First Reading (B.
James/L. Wood/N. Koplyay)

 

Workshop 
 

7. Chapter 30 Fire Prevention and Protection - Workshop discussion related to the updated
Schertz Code of Ordinances, Chapter 30 Fire Prevention Code, and local amendments
related to adopting the International Fire Code, 2018 Edition. (M. Browne/J. Kelm/K. Long)

  

 

8. Workshop Discussion and Update (Ordinance 20-H-18) - Discussion and update regarding
the COVID-19 virus and our current Ordinance No. 20-H-18 Declaration of Local Disaster.
(M. Browne/K. Long/S. Hall)

 

Roll Call Vote Confirmation
 

Closed Session
 
 

9. City Council will meet in closed session under section 551.074 of the Texas Government
Code, Personnel Matters, to conduct the annual evaluation of the City Secretary, Brenda
Dennis.

  

 

10. City Council will meet in closed session under Section 551.087 of the Texas Government
Code, Deliberation Regarding Economic Development Negotiations, Closed Meeting. The
governmental body is not required to conduct an open meeting (1) to discuss or deliberate
regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental body has received
from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand
in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is
conducting economic development negotiations; or (2) to deliberate the offer of a financial
or other incentive to a business prospect. 

Project E-064

  

 

Reconvene into Regular Session
 

9a.    Take any action based on discussions held in closed session under Agenda Item 9. 
 

10a.     Take any action based on discussions held in closed session under Agenda Item 10.
 

January 5, 2021  City Council Agenda                                  Page 3 

  



Roll Call Vote Confirmation
 

Requests and Announcements 

Announcements by the City Manager.

Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers for updates or information from staff.  
 
Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers that items or presentations be placed on a future City
Council agenda.
 
Announcements by Mayor and Councilmembers
  

City and community events attended and to be attended
City Council Committee and Liaison Assignments (see assignments below)
Continuing education events attended and to be attended
Recognition of actions by City employees
Recognition of actions by community volunteers

 

Adjournment
 

CERTIFICATION 

I, BRENDA DENNIS, CITY SECRETARY OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE AGENDA WAS PREPARED AND POSTED ON THE OFFICIAL
BULLETIN BOARDS ON THIS THE 31st DAY OF DECEMBER 2020 AT 12:45 P.M., WHICH IS A
PLACE READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC AT ALL TIMES AND THAT SAID NOTICE
WAS POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE.
  

BRENDA DENNIS 
 

I CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED NOTICE AND AGENDA OF ITEMS TO BE
CONSIDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL WAS REMOVED BY ME FROM THE OFFICIAL
BULLETIN BOARD ON _____DAY OF _______________, 2021. TITLE: ______________ 

This facility is accessible in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Handicapped parking
spaces are available. If you require special assistance or have a request for sign interpretative services
or other services, please call 210-619-1030. 

The City Council for the City of Schertz reserves the right to adjourn into closed session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by
the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Closed Sessions Authorized: This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal
counsel and the presence of any subject in any Closed Session portion of the agenda constitutes a
written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by legal counsel for the
governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering available opinions of a court of
record and opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney. This provision has been
added to this agenda with the intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government
Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all participants in reliance on this

January 5, 2021  City Council Agenda                                  Page 4 

  



Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all participants in reliance on this
opinion. 
  

COUNCIL COMMITTEE AND LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS
   
Mayor Gutierrez
Audit Committee
Investment Advisory Committee
Main Street Committee

Councilmember Scagliola – Place 5
Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation -
Alternate
Hal Baldwin Scholarship Committee
Interview Committee for Boards and Commissions -
Alternate
Schertz-Seguin Local Government Corporation

Councilmember Davis– Place 1
Interview Committee for Boards and
Commissions
Main Street Committee - Chair
Schertz Housing Authority Board
TIRZ II Board

Councilmember Scott – Place 2
Interview Committee for Boards and Commissions
Schertz Animal Services Advisory Commission

 

Councilmember Jill Whittaker – Place 3
Audit Committee
 

Councilmember Dahle – Place 4
Cibolo Valley Local Government Corporation
Interview Committee for Boards and Commissions
TIRZ II Board

Councilmember Heyward – Place 6
Audit Committee
Investment Advisory Committee
 

Councilmember Brown – Place 7
Main Street Committee
Schertz-Seguin Local Government Corporation -
Alternate
 

  

January 5, 2021  City Council Agenda                                  Page 5 

  



Agenda No. 1.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: January 5, 2021

Department: City Secretary

Subject:
Minutes – Consideration and/or action regarding the approval of the minutes of
the regular meeting of December 08, 2020 and the Special Workshop Session
meeting of December 09, 2020. (B. Dennis)

BACKGROUND
The City Council held a Regular City Council meeting on December 8, 2020 and a Special Workshop
Session on December 9, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION 
Recommend Approval. 

Attachments
12-08-2020 Draft Minutes 
12-09-2020 Draft Minutes 



D R A F T
MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING
 December 8, 2020

A Regular Meeting was held by the Schertz City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas,
on December 8, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. in the Hal Baldwin Municipal Complex Council
Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway, Building #4, Schertz, Texas. The following members
present to-wit:
 
Present: Mayor Ralph Gutierrez; Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott; Councilmember

Mark Davis; Councilmember Jill Whittaker; Councilmember Michael Dahle;
Councilmember David Scagliola; Councilmember Allison Heyward;
Councilmember Tim Brown 

City
Staff:

City Manager Dr. Mark Browne; Assistant City Manager Brian James;
Assistant City Manager Charles Kelm; City Attorney Daniel Santee; City
Secretary Brenda Dennis; Assistant to the City Manager Sarah Gonzalez;
Deputy City Secretary Gayle Wilkinson 

 

               
Call to Order 

Mayor Gutierrez called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
 
Opening Prayer and Pledges of Allegiance to the Flags of the United States and
State of Texas. (Councilmember Heyward)

Councilmember Heyward provided the opening prayer followed by the Pledges of
Allegiance to the Flags of the United States and the State of Texas.
 
Presentations
  Employee Recognition Service Pins

City Manager Dr. Mark Browne recognized and presented the following with their
years of service pins. 

30 year Service Pin awarded to Eber Busch - (M. Browne)
30 Year Service Pin awardedto Matt Troncoso - (M. Browne)
20 year Service Pin awarded to Bryan Timmons - (M. Browne)
20 year Service Pin awarded (virtually) Martha Amescua - (M. Browne)

1 

  



 
Employee Recognition

Each Department Head introduced their new employees. 

Animal Services - Rosa Lopez Animal Services Technician. (M. Browne/C.
Kelm/G. Dispain)
Engineering - Eric Schulze, Jennifer Shortness Engineers. (M. Browne/B.
James/K. Woodlee)
Inspections - Beth Morris, Ilyssa Velasquez Permit Technicians. (M. Browne/B.
James/L. Wood)
Parks - Larry May, Park Maintenance Technician. (M. Browne/B. James/J.
Montney)
Police Department - Danny Vincent, Ayleen Almanza Police Officers. (M.
Browne/C. Kelm/M. Hansen)
Public Works Fleet - Jeffery Dempsey Fleet Mechanic. (M. Browne/C. Kelm/S.
Williams/C. Hernandez)
Public Works Wastewater - Stephen Mayfield Wastewater Manager. (M.
Browne/C. Kelm/S. Williams/D. Letbetter)
Utility Billing - Anna Miranda Utility Billing Clerk. (M. Browne/B. James/J.
Walters/R. Rosales)

 
City Events and Announcements 

Announcements of upcoming City Events (B. James/C. Kelm/S. Gonzalez)

Ms. Gonzalez provided the following information:
Wednesday, December 9th
City Council Special Workshop
6:00 PM
Civic Center Bluebonnet Hall
Workshop to address concerns regarding the chip seal project completed as part
of the 2018 SPAM program.
 
Tuesday, December 22nd
City Council Meeting Cancelled
 
Thursday, December 24th and Friday, December 25th
City Offices Closed for Christmas Eve and Christmas Day
 
Thursday, December 31st
New Year’s Eve Maskuerade
8:00 PM
Pickrell Park
Much like this year, this event will be like one you’ve never seen! Instead of the
traditional eye masks, put on your nicest face mask and join us in welcoming the

2 

  



traditional eye masks, put on your nicest face mask and join us in welcoming the
new year with a 2020 twist on a classic Masquerade Ball! Join us for the New
Year's Eve Maskuerade on Thursday, December 31 at Pickrell Park beginning at
8:00 PM. There will be live music, food vendors, and a mask contest. We can't
wait to ring in the new year with you!  
  
Friday, January 1st
City Offices Closed for New Year’s Day
  
Tuesday, January 5th
First regular Council Meeting of 2021
6:00 PM
Council Chambers

Announcements and recognitions by the City Manager (M. Browne) None were
provided.
Announcements and recognitions by the Mayor (R. Gutierrez) None were
provided.

 
Hearing of Residents
Residents who choose to watch the meeting via live stream, but who would like to
participate in Residents to be Heard, should email their comments to City
Secretary, Brenda Dennis, at bdennis@schertz.com by 5:00 p.m. on Monday,
December 7, 2020, SO THAT THE CITY SECRETARY MAY READ THE
PUBLIC COMMENTS INTO THE RECORD UNDER THE HEARING OF
RESIDENTS.  In the body of the email please include your name, your address,
phone number, agenda item # if applicable or subject of discussion, and your
comments.

This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the City Council. Each
person should fill out the speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should
be limited to no more than 3 minutes.

All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body, and not to any individual
member thereof. Any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks
while addressing the Council may be requested to leave the meeting.

Discussion by the Council of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to
statements of specific factual information given in response to any inquiry, a
recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the
item on a future agenda. The presiding officer, during the Hearing of Residents
portion of the agenda, will call on those persons who have signed up to speak in the
order they have registered.

Mayor Gutierrez recognized the following who spoke regarding: 

3 

  



Ms. Diana Taylor, 5505 Columbia Drive - who spoke regarding she has had no
follow-up regarding her drainage problems, speed bumps, asked what the city is
going to do about the young man and police brutality, and what is the city going
to do about Martinez. She stated that racism is in Schertz.

The following spoke regarding the Zakee Rayford incident, police accountability,
police policies:

Ms. Myra Dumapias - no address given. Mayor Gutierrez asked Ms. Dumapias to
state her name and address for the record, there was a conflict between Ms.
Dumapias and the Mayor as to why her address needed to be given. Mayor
Gutierrez indicated it was based on their rules of procedure. She provided it very
quickly and the Mayor asked her to slow down due to not being able to capture
what address she gave for the record. Further conflict arose between Ms.
Dumapias as she wanted to see the exact law where she has to give her address.
The Mayor stated that giving her address was part of the rules and
procedures. Ms. Dumapias stated she didn't feel safe giving her address because
what she is about to address has to do with police brutality. Mayor asked please if
she would like to speak to provide the address. Ms. Dumapias indicated that she
did not feel safe.  As she did not repeat her address the Mayor asked if she would
please take a seat. Conflict between Ms. Dumapias and the Mayor continued
until the Mayor asked that the microphone be turned off. The Mayor asked Ms.
Dumapias to take a seat.  Ms. Dumapias turned toward the crowd and continued
trying to tell those what facts she had in a very loud voice. The Mayor asked for
the next person, Ms. Josey Garcia to come forward.
Ms. Josey Garcia - Mayor stated that Ms. Garcia did not list an address on the
list and to please state her name and address.  She stated as a community
advocate she does not feel safe to put her physical home address, as that might
put her life in jeopardy while they are begging for the lives of others. Ms. Garcia
got very loud stating the community is crying and begging. Mayor stated that
they want to hear from her and want her input, but that we do need her name and
address.

Mayor stated "ladies and gentlemen we're trying to be respectful here, we are trying to
get the meeting going as planned. The name and address are part of their rules of
procedure, if you refuse to provide your name and address, then we are going to
refuse to allow you to speak. Believe him, he wants to hear from you, Council wants
to hear your input, but we do need your name and address."  Ms. Garcia became very
load, Mayor continued stating that he will not allow them to use our City Council as
part of your platform."  Ms. Garcia stated that there is no platform, Mayor stated that it
certainly appears to be that - reference their platform.  Mayor stated “that you can step
up to the mic and provide your name and address, and we will be glad to hear from
you/them.” 

Ms. Jolene Garcia, (the guest of Marie Bond) - 1013 Keanna Place - Ms Garcia
made a plea to Mayor Gutierrez and Council to contact Mr. Kevin Rayford and

4 

  



made a plea to Mayor Gutierrez and Council to contact Mr. Kevin Rayford and
Zekee Rayford.  She pleaded with Council to make historical change with their
policing.  She stated she did have an agenda and a platform and it was their right
to be a person of color in this country without fear of retribution of the skin we
live in. "Be on the right side of history.  We are ready to work with you to make
change."
Ms. Mandy Moore, 1653 N.Santa Clara Rd - She spoke about, in her opinion,
uncouth remarks that were made last Council Meeting showing bias in our
community.  She spoke about the abuse of power in the Zekee Rayford event and
the obvious bias of some citizens with their actions as they walked through the
crowd outside the council chamber. Ms. Moore gave her opinion on the actual
arrest of Mr. Zekee Rayford. Ms. Moore's time was up and Mayor Gutierrez
asker her to return to her seat.  Her microphone was turned off, and she continued
to talk and yell to Council. Ms. Moore did return to her seat after several requests
from Mayor Gutierrez.  
Mr. Leonard Moore, 1653 N. Santa Clara Rd - Mr. Moore started off by telling
Council they all know what happened with the Zekee Rayford incident and are
choosing to do nothing about it.  Mr. Moore rehearsed the events of
Zekee Rayfords arrest and expressed his disgust with the actual arrest and the
Council's reaction. Mr. Moore asked Council to hold the police offers
accountable for their actions. 
Ms. Valerie Reiffert, a guest at 5504 Columbia Dr. - Ms. Reiffert reiterated
some events of November 10, 2020, at the City Council meeting highlighting
events that she disagreed with.  Ms. Reiffert also acknowledged one of Schertz
EMT workers asking Zekee's mother how Zekee was doing.  She noted the
difference of the EMT worker who showed he had a heart and really cares about
the victim and the Police Department and who they are really protecting and
serving. Ms. Reiffert gave additional closing remarks. 
Ms. Sandra Kearns, 416 Eagle Flight - Ms. Kearns began her remarks by asking
Council to place the issue of Police accountability on the agenda. Ms. Kearns
addressed Mayor Gutierrez and asked him to release reports (files and records) of
the police officers involved in the Zekee Rayford arrest. (While Ms. Kearns was
speaking, another woman in the back of the room began to speak.  Mayor
Gutierrez asked her to please hold her comments and have more respect while
Ms. Kearns is speaking.) Ms. Rayford stated Zekee's past was released, and he
was slandered but Mayor Gutierrez would not release the Police officers records.
(Mayor Gutierrez gave Ms. Kearns his e-mail address and offered to send the 20
videos available of the Zekee Rayford incident).
Darius Lemelle,1013 Keanna Place - Mr. Lemelle stated he is a black veteran
who recently returned from Iraq.  Mr. Lemelle stated before going to Iraq he was
trained in the rules of engagement and proportionate force. He noted since many
Police departments posses military style weapons and gear he would think it is
common sense that the same rules of engagement apply when dealing with
American citizens. Mr. Lemelle continued to point out the unnecessary force
used by the Police officers and how he feels it was unmerited.  Mr.

5 

  



Lemelle stated he has seen a bias against the Rayford family and rehearsed the
events of a March 16th warrant to search the families home and identifies
questionable details about the raid. Mr. Lemelle states he believes the
officers involved in the event on November 2, 2020, should be terminated and
Office Martinez should be terminated and charged with perjury for the March 16,
2020, raid.  Mr. Lemelle gave additional closing remarks.  Applause erupted in
the back of the chambers - Mayor Gutierrez asked the people to please hold their
applause stating "this is not an awards banquet" Mayor Gutierrez states being
disrespectful does not help your cause.
Ms. Marie Bonds,1013 Keanna Place - Ms. Bonds identifies herself as the sister
of Zekee Rayford.  Ms. Bonds gives statistics referencing unarmed black
Americans killed by officers in the states. Ms. Bonds gave additional closing
remarks. Ms. Bonds began to reading names from a list she had as she walked
away from the podium. Mayor Gutierrez invited Mr. Brad Ward to come to the
podium to speak while Ms. Bonds was still reading names with a loud voice.
Mayor Gutierrez stated our rules and procedures are designed to maintain order.
Conducting yourselves in this manner is, at times, shameful.  The reading of
names and talking continued as Mayor Gutierrez again invited Mr. Brad Ward to
speak. 
Mr. Brad Ward, 12619 Maid Marian - Mr. Ward addressed building codes and
some compliance with them.  He spoke about the difficulty of getting permits to
build his home. He finally hired a builder to build his home and now that his
home is built, he can't obtain a certificate of occupancy because of missing
paperwork. He expressed his concern/views on the stringent requirements to
build in Schertz.  He posed the question if the inspections on his foundation are
required to get his certificate of occupancy, how did the house make it to framing
stage?  Mr. Ward is asking for the city to consider waivers for some engineering
requirements that are keeping him from obtaining his certificate of occupancy. 
Ms. Kapree Rayford,1013 Keanna Place - She is concerned that the Zekee
Rayford arrest is not being place on the agenda and that her brother had to move
out of her fathers home. Ms. Rayford poses the question of why the Schertz
Police Department won't hold their police officers accountable for their actions
like they are holding Zekee Rayford accountable for his action?  Ms.
Rayford gave additional closing remarks.
Mr. Jack Miller - 1013 Keanna Place - Mr. Miller addressed the police officer
involved in child pornography and made several comments regarding the
Schertz Police department. He also made mention of the footage he has on his
camera that took place at our City Council meeting. Mr. Miller asked for
additional time and Mayor Gutierrez responded, no. Mr. Miller unbuttoned his
shirt and took his shirt off.  The words "Don't tase me Bro" were written on his
stomach and his back.  
Ms. Desiree Schanding, 5227 Roundtable Dr., San Antonio, TX.- Ms. Schanding
spoke about Officer Martinez and the warrant he used to search the Rayford
home. Ms. Schanding also recounted the event of November 2, 2020, that
involved Zekee Rayford.  Ms Schanding stated we allow police officers too

6 

  



much discretion in the line of duty. She also defines a felony charge in evading
in a motor vehicle and states this charge should be dropped. Ms. Schanding
asked that Police policies be placed on the Council's agenda.
Mr. Ferrando Heyward, 2628 Hansel Heights - Mr. Heyward states Schertz acts
too conservative and slow on acting on information dispense. Mr Ferrando gave
statistics with the city of Schertz on traffic violations.  Mr. Hewyward shared if
you feel unsafe with police, slow down, put on your hazard lights, and call
911. Mr. Heyward was stopped because his time was up. 

There was talking from the back of the room - indiscernible. 
 
Consent Agenda Items

The Consent Agenda is considered self-explanatory and will be enacted by the
Council with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
they are removed from the Consent Agenda upon the request of the Mayor or a
Councilmember.

Mayor Gutierrez read the following items:
 

1. Minutes – Consideration and/or action regarding the approval of the minutes
of the Regular meeting of December 1, 2020.  (B. Dennis)

  

 
2. Ordinance No. 20-S-41 - Consideration and/or action upon a request to

rezone approximately 0.35 acres of land from Neighborhood Services District
(NS) to Main Street Mixed Use District (MSMU), located at 603 Main Street,
City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas. Final Reading (B. James/L.
Wood/N. Koplyay).

  

 
3. Ordinance No. 20-S-42 - Consideration and/or action upon request to rezone

approximately 0.35 acres of land from General Business District (GB) to
Main Street Mixed Use District (MSMU), located at 539 Main Street, City of
Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas. Final Reading (B. James/L. Wood/N.
Koplyay).

  

 
4. Ordinance No. 20-S-40 - Consideration and/or action upon a request for a

Specific Use Permit to allow the ‘Commercial Amusement, Outdoor’ land use
on approximately 17.5 acres of land, located at 18658 Interstate Highway 35
N, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas, also known as Wiederstein
Ranch Lot 1, Block 1. Final Reading (B. James/L. Wood/N. Koplyay)

  

 
5. Resolution No. 20-R-142 - Consideration and/or action approving a   

7 

  



5. Resolution No. 20-R-142 - Consideration and/or action approving a
Resolution by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas approving a
request for a Schertz Main Street Local Flavor Economic Development Grant
for 530 and 534 Main Street. (M. Browne/B. James)

  

 
6. Resolution No. R-20-143 - Consideration and/action approving a Resolution

by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing the acquisition
of Lot 1, Block 50 of the Live Oak Hills Addition. (M. Browne/B. James)

  

 
7. Resolution 20-R-138 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution

by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing an extension of
the agreement for Management Services between the City of Schertz and the
Schertz/Seguin Local Government Corporation (SSLGC) and other matters in
connection therewith. 

  

 
8. Resolution 20-R-48 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by

the City Council of the City of Schertz Texas approving a Standard Utility
Agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation relating to the
relocation of a segment of sewer main near the intersection of IH-35 and FM
1103.  (C. Kelm/S. Williams/S. McClelland)

  

 
9. Ordinance No. 20-T-38 - Consideration and/or action approving an

Ordinance by the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas, authorizing an
adjustment to the fiscal year 2020-2021 budget, repealing all Ordinances or
parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance; and providing an effective
date. Final Reading (M. Browne/B. James/J. Walters)  

Mayor Gutierrez asked Council if there were any items to be removed from
Consent for separate action.  Mayor Gutierrez recognized Mayor Pro-Tem
Scott who requested agenda item 2, Ordinance No. 20-S-41 be removed for
separate action.

  

 
  Moved by Councilmember Michael Dahle, seconded by Councilmember

David Scagliola to approve Consent Agenda item s 1, and 3 through 9. 
  AYE: Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, Councilmember Mark Davis,

Councilmember Jill Whittaker, Councilmember Michael Dahle,
Councilmember David Scagliola, Councilmember Allison
Heyward, Councilmember Tim Brown 

Passed 
 
Discussion and action items

8 

  



Discussion and action items

Mayor Gutierrez read the following items:
 
2.       Ordinance No. 20-S-41 - Consideration and/or action upon a request to rezone
approximately 0.35 acres of land from Neighborhood Services District (NS) to Main
Street Mixed Use District (MSMU) located t 603 Main Street, City of Schertz,
Guadalupe County, Texas Final Reading (B. James/L. Wood/N. Koplyay)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Mayor Pro-Tem Scott who commented on the statement
"we encourage the Main Street Mixed Use concept, however emphasis needs to be
placed on developing a positive environment, and several citizens were expressing
concerns for guidelines to be implemented so the neighborhood remains safe and
non-disruptive." She believes that they were talking about the noise possibly with bars
or others. She asked Mr. James if that would be part of that or is that in the broader
scope. Mr. James answered stating he would say its related and is probably part of the
broader scope and would say that this item and the other is rezoning to mixed uses. 
Council recently amended the Code of Ordnances with regard to the Main Street
Mixed Use zoning district and that was to allow by right restaurants and taverns. 
Taverns is what our ordinance calls a Bar.  He further explained the rezone, to not just
be a Monday through Friday 8:00 to 5:00, and the idea to have some restaurants, some
bars for a greater kind of nightlife. He continued the explanation and Mayor Pro-Tem
Scott saw that there was support for the change.
 
  Moved by Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, seconded by Councilmember

Allison Heyward to approve Ordinance No. 20-S-41. 
  AYE: Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, Councilmember Mark Davis,

Councilmember Jill Whittaker, Councilmember Michael Dahle,
Councilmember David Scagliola, Councilmember Allison
Heyward, Councilmember Tim Brown 

Passed 
 

10. Ordinance No. 20-T-39 - Consideration and/or action upon an Ordinance to
extend the term of the Tax Increment Financing Reinvestment zone No. 2
(Sedona/Crossvine) and expand the boundaries. Final Reading (B. James)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Assistant City Manager Brian James who came
forward introducing this item and addressed the change to make it more
explicit.

  

 
  Moved by Councilmember Michael Dahle, seconded by Councilmember

David Scagliola to approve Ordinance No. 20-T-39. 
 

9 

  



  AYE: Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott, Councilmember Mark Davis,
Councilmember Jill Whittaker, Councilmember Michael Dahle,
Councilmember David Scagliola, Councilmember Allison
Heyward, Councilmember Tim Brown 

Passed 
 
Workshop
 

11. City Council Rules of Conduct and Procedure - Discussion regarding
possible changes to the current City Council Rules of Conduct and Procedure.
(Mayor/Council)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized City Secretary Brenda Dennis who came forward
stating that this item was placed on the agenda for possible additions or
deletions as we have new members of council.  Mayor Gutierrez opened it up
for Council discussion and it was the concurrence of those present to leave
the Ordinance as is with no changes.

  

 
12. City Council Code of Ethics - Discussion regarding possible changes to the

current City Council Code of Ethics. (Mayor/Council)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized City Secretary Brenda Dennis who came forward
stating that this item was placed on the agenda for possible additions or
deletions as we have new members of council, and that the current Ordinance
does not reflect the sitting Councilmembers.  Mayor Gutierrez opened it up
for Council discussion and it was the concurrence of those present to leave
the Ordinance as is with no changes.  Ms. Dennis stated that she will bring
back this ordinance only to reflect concurrence of the sitting Councilmembers
and have each of them sign.

  

 
13. Chapter 18 Building and Building Regulations - Workshop and discussion

related to the update of Schertz Code of Ordinances, Chapter 18 Building and
Building Regulations and local amendments.

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Ms. Lesa Wood, Planning and Community
Development Director who introduced Mr. Gil Durant, Chief Building
Official.  Ms. Wood and Mr. Durant provided a PowerPoint presentation
regarding proposed updates to the Building regulations and why they are
planning on adopting new or amended building codes. It was the concurrence
of Council to move forward bringing back changes.
 

  

 
14. Workshop Discussion on Roadway Improvements - regarding Corridor

10 

  



14. Workshop Discussion on Roadway Improvements - regarding Corridor
Oaks sewer line extension in preparation of roadway improvements on FM
1103. (C. Kelm)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized Assistant City Manager Charles Klem who
provided a PowerPoint regarding this item addressing several questions from
Council. Councilmember provided their comments as well as Mr. Kahn the
property owner.

Further discussion regarding the property owner not being compensated for
the 291 feet, he was compensated for the 401 feet, which is the 297 feet and
the engineering costs that are associated with it, and the construction costs. 
Councilmember Dahle stated again, the 291 feet is an additional expense, and
yes if it was a new developer coming in per our UDC then absolutely they
would be required to pay, but the property in question pre-dates everything
out there except the convenience store. Councilmember Dahle stated that if
Mr. Kahn did not get compensated from TxDOT for the 291 feet, if we are
going to require it, then he believes that the City should take care of.

Councilmember Whittaker, had Mr. Kelm go over the disputes. One is the
291 feet and installation. Mr. Kahn came forward explaining what TxDOT
purchased from him was for 401 feet and purchased 10 feet of land at an
additional $40,000. TxDOT did not cover the additional 291 feet. Mayor
stated that he did get reimbursed for his property. Mr. Kahn is looking for
compensation of the 25 foot easement.

Assistant City Manager Brian James came forward explaining what is
required for a public line and the requirements for the property owner. He
stated that Mr. Kahn is wanting to construct a sewer line, that triggers the
need to extend across the property and provide an easement for it. Mr. Kahn
came up once again explaining his issue.

Discussions continued on the two issues: 291 feet and compensation for the
additional land. Mr. Kahn's expectations are to bring the Walgreens sewer to
the boundary line and have the City pay for the additional feet at $11:00 per
square feet.

Mayor stated let's work on two resolutions, one for the 291 feet and another
for the compensation of the additional land needed.

Mayor and Council continued discussion particularly with Mr. Kahn's issue
and requested they form an add hoc group to discuss the issues. Mayor
Gutierrez, Councilmembers Whittaker, Councilmember Scagliola, and
Councilmember Dahle will serve on the add hoc committee.

 

11 

  



Roll Call Vote Confirmation

Mayor Gutierrez recognized City Secretary Brenda Dennis who provided the roll call
vote confirmation for items 1 through 11.
 
Information available in City Council Packets - NO DISCUSSION TO OCCUR

Mayor Gutierrez mentioned items 15 through 17 that were in the Council's packet as
well as available online.
 
 

15. Library Projects - Update on Library Projects. (M. Browne/B. James/M.
Uhlhorn)

  

 
16. Monthly update - on major projects in progress/CIP. (B. James/K. Woodlee)   

 
17. 2021 Master Calendar - Information on 2021 Master Calendar and

Boards/Commissions (M. Browne/S. Gonzalez)
  

 
Requests and Announcements 

Announcements by the City Manager. No further announcements were provided.

Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers for updates or information from
staff.  No requests given.
 
Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers that items or presentations be placed
on a future City Council agenda. No items requested.
 
Announcements by Mayor and Councilmembers
  

City and community events attended and to be attended
City Council Committee and Liaison Assignments (see assignments below)
Continuing education events attended and to be attended
Recognition of actions by City employees
Recognition of actions by community volunteers

Mayor Gutierrez recognized the following members of Council:

Mayor Pro-Tem Scott, mentioned and commented on the recent City Tree
Lighting ceremony.

Councilmember Whittaker mentioned she completed her AACOG Elected
Officials Workshop training and the Texas Municipal League Newly Elected
City Official training and also stated she attended the Tree lighting and The

12 

  



Holidazzle events.

Councilmember Dahle mentioned he attended the Tree lighting ceremony,
Breakfast with Santa event, Kris Kringle Market, Schertz Main Street Markets
and the Schertz Holidazzzle Parade.

Councimember Scagliola stated he attended the Schertz Holidazzle Parade and
thanked staff for a wonderful event.

Councilmember Heyward stated she attended several ribbon cutting events, Tree
Lighting Ceremony, Breakfast with Santa, Main Street Market and attended the
Holidazzle Parade.

Lastly, Councilmember Heyward stated that he was nominated by Bennett
Sandlin to serve on the Texas Municipal Retirement Advisory Committee on the
benefit design, she was approved by the TMRS Board of Trustees.

Councilmember Brown he echoed Councilmember Scagliola in thanking all the
City Employees/Staff for the Tree Lighting Ceremony and parade, and stated for
this ba-hum-bug kind of guy, he felt pretty good.

Mayor Gutierrez thanked the Staff for the Tree lighting event and the Parade it
brought the Christmas spirit into our City. His Christmas message is "may your
holiday spirit shine bright, Christmas is a feeling in your heart, Christmas is the
best time of the year, so let the spirit of the season fill your hearts and your
home."  Merry Christmas from our Council to our residents. 

 
Adjournment

Mayor Gutierrez adjourned the meeting at 9:00 p.m.
 

_______________________________
Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor

ATTEST:

____________________________________
Brenda Dennis, City Secretary

13 

  



D R A F T
MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING
 December 9, 2020

A Regular Meeting was held by the Schertz City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas,
on December 9, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. in the Hal Baldwin Municipal Complex Council
Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway, Building #4, Schertz, Texas. The following members
present to-wit:
 
Present: Mayor Ralph Gutierrez; Mayor Pro-Tem Rosemary Scott; Councilmember

Mark Davis; Councilmember Jill Whittaker; Councilmember Michael Dahle;
Councilmember David Scagliola; Councilmember Allison Heyward;
Councilmember Tim Brown 

City
Staff:

City Manager Dr. Mark Browne; Assistant City Manager Brian James;
Assistant City Manager Charles Kelm; City Secretary Brenda Dennis; City
Engneer Kathy Woodlee; Engineer John Nowak; Public Works Director
Suzanne Williams 

 

               
Call to Order 

Mayor Gutierrez called the Special Workshop meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
 
Hearing of Residents

This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the City Council. Each person
should fill out the speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to
no more than 3 minutes.

 All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body, and not to any individual
member thereof. Any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks while
addressing the Council may be requested to leave the meeting.

Discussion by the Council of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to statements of
specific factual information given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of existing policy
in response to an inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item on a future agenda. The
presiding officer, during the Hearing of Residents portion of the agenda, will call on those
persons who have signed up to speak in the order they have registered.

1 

  



No One Spoke.
 
Workshop  

Discussion and direction on chip seal projects as part of the SPAM program. (M.
Browne/B. James/K. Woodlee)

Mayor Gutierrez recognized City Engineer Kathy Woodlee and Engineer John Nowak
who provided a PowerPoint presentation regarding the 2018 SPAM Resurfacing
projects. (A copy can be found on the Engineering page of the City Website) The
following highlights were covered, and Ms. Woodlee and Mr. Nowak addessed
questions from the audience:

•SPAM – Street Preservation and Maintenance Program:
•Our program to maintain and extend the life of our streets
•PCI – Pavement Condition Index

•Study done about ever 5 years to:
•All this data will allow the City to update the City's PAVER database and begin
to develop a plan for the next five-year SPAM cycle.

Pavement Condition Index
Pavement Preservation
Areas Chip Sealed: Deer Haven, Greenfield Village, The Estates at Wilson's Preserve,
Lone Oak
Pros and Cons of Chip Seal
Current Chip Seal Status
Current Chip Seal Complaints
Remedies for the Chip Seal
Other Resurfacing Options

•Fog Seal, Scrub Seal, Slurry seal, Micro Paving/Micro Sealing, Cape Seal, In
Place Recycling and Mill and Overlay.

Pros and Cons of Fog Seal Alone
Pros and Cons of Scrub Seal
Pros and Cons of Slurry Seal
Pros and Cons of Micro Paving/Micro Sealing
Pros and Cons of Cape Seal
Pros and Cons of In Place Recycling
Pros and Cons of Mill and Overlay

2018 SPAM Bid Costs
Future Resurfacing efforts

 
Adjournment

2 

  



Adjournment

Mayor Gutierrez adjourned the special Workshop Meeting at 6:45 p.m.
 

_______________________________
Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor

ATTEST:

____________________________________
Brenda Dennis, City Secretary

3 

  



Agenda No. 2.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: January 5, 2021

Department: Finance
Subject: Resolution No. 21-R-01 - Consideration and/or action approving a Resolution by the

City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas authorizing EMS debt revenue
adjustments, Utility Billing debt revenue adjustments and Schertz Magazine debt
revenue adjustments for certain inactive outstanding receivables and other
matters in connection therewith. (B. James/J. Walters)

BACKGROUND
In the EMS, Utility Billing, and Magazine functions, services are provided to customers up front and
billing is settled later. Since services are provided before receiving payment, inevitably the City has
customers that do not pay for the services provided.

When this occurs, staff reaches out to the customer to try to collect the outstanding payment including
follow-up notices and phone calls to try to reach out to the customer to remind them of the outstanding
balance and encourage payment. However, the longer the customer account goes without a payment the
less likely that any payment will be received.

Once a customer account reaches 180 days without payment, Staff brings those accounts to the City
Council to be “written off”. This process is an accounting procedure following the Generally Accepted
Accounted Principles (GAAP), which lays the framework of accounting practices in the U.S. This
designation means it is unlikely those outstanding balances will ever be collected. This leads to an
accounting adjustment on the City’s Financial Statements to accurately show how much is still
outstanding and is reasonable to expect collection.

If a customer’s account has been written off, this does not erase or forgive that debt. The city can and
does collect some portion of the amount owed by those customers. This can be through the debt
collection agency used by EMS or if the customer returns to the City and requests new services through
the Magazine or Utility Billing.

The resolution authorizes the debt for these areas that is more than 180 days outstanding as of
November 1, 2020, to be written off. These write-offs come before council quarterly and last came
before council on September 22, 2020.

Previous Write off Amount: 
February 2017: $621,138.97
June 2017: $544,944.16
September 2017: $510,516.01
January 2018: $510,637.79
March 2018: $433,427.15
June 2018: $439,627.14
September 2018: $521,281.82
December 2018: $727,307.39
March 2019: $564,227.77



June 2019: $580,155.10
September 2019: $586,664.65
December 2019: $591,829.90
March 2020: $616,900.00
June 2020: $552,157.34
September 2020: $605,161.66

GOAL 
To approve write-offs of bad debt in accordance with the standards laid out by GAAP.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT
This will show the City's Financial Statements according to national standards and City policy.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Approve Resolution No. 21-R-01 to write off receivables that are older than 180 days.

FISCAL IMPACT 
This accounting adjustment will not affect the City’s Budget or financial standing. The amount written
off is estimated during the budget process and is accounted for in the revenue estimations and the bad
debt expense accounts. The action taken tonight will reduce the amount shown as owed to the City by
$467,802.06 and set it equal to the amount seen as still reasonably collectible. The breakdown is as
follows:
EMS - $405,083.38
Utility Billing - $62,718.68
Magazine - $0.00

The EMS write off amount is down about 20% due to fewer calls during this time as these write offs
would be for April through June of 2020 which were affected by COVID-19.

The amount being written off for Utility Billing is more than double the typical amount given that the
City has not been doing shutoffs due to the economic impacts of the COVID Pandemic. Next council
meeting, staff is proposing a workshop to review this practice.
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends Council approve Resolution No. 21-R-01.

Attachments
Resolution 21-R-01 



RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-01 

 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, 

TEXAS AUTHORIZING EMS DEBT REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS, UTILITY 

BILLING DEBT REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS AND SCHERTZ MAGAZINE 

DEBT REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS FOR CERTAIN INACTIVE OUTSTANDING 

RECEIVABLES AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  

 

WHEREAS, the City staff of the City of Schertz (the “City”) has recommended 

that the City maintains quarterly debt revenue adjustments for inactive outstanding 

accounts; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

City that all inactive outstanding accounts after 180 days nonpayment will be sent to City 

Council for consideration for write offs. 

 

   

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, 

TEXAS THAT: 

 

 Section 1.       The City Council hereby authorizes the write off in the amount and 

distribution of accounts below:  

 

Function Amount 

EMS $405,083.38 

Utility Billing $62,718.68 

Magazine $0.00 

Total $467,802.06 

   

 

 Section 2.       The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to 

be true, and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and 

are adopted as a part of the judgment and finding of the City Council. 

 

 Section 3.      All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent 

with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, 

and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters 

resolved herein.  

 

 Section 4.       This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with 

the laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

 

 Section 5.        If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any 

person or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and 

the application of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be 



valid, and the City Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted 

without such invalid provision.  

 

 Section 6.        It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at 

which this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, 

place, and subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, 

including this Resolution, was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas  

 

 Section 7.        This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final 

passage, and it is so resolved. 

 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 5th day of January 2021. 

          

                                                                        CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Mayor Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________ 

City Secretary, Brenda Dennis 

 

(CITY SEAL) 

       

 

 

        

  

  

 

 

 



Agenda No. 3.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: January 5, 2021

Department: City Secretary
Subject: Ordinance No. 21-M-02 - Consideration and/or action approving an Ordinance by

the City Council of the City of Schertz, Texas reaffirming the Council Code of
Ethics, repealing all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this
Ordinance; and providing an effective date. (First & Final) (Mayor/Council)

BACKGROUND
A workshop discussion was held on December 8, 2020 with the current members of Council regarding
their City Council Code of Ethics, at that time no changes or additions were proposed.

GOAL 
Reaffirm the City Council Code of Ethics and amend to include the current sitting members by having
each agree to place their signatures on the adopted document.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT
To clearly reaffirm the Council's Code of Ethics.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Approve Ordinance 21-M-02 on first and final reading.

FISCAL IMPACT 
None

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Ordinance 21-M-02.

Attachments
Ordinance 
Code of Ethics 



ORDINANCE NO. 21-M-02

AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS REAFFIRMING 
THE COUNCIL CODE OF ETHICS REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES 
OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Schertz has previously adopted a Code of Ethics; 
and

WHEREAS, the City Council through its action taken on December 8, 2020 desires to reaffirm 
the existing City Council Code of Ethics to include the current sitting members.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS:

Section 1.  That the City Council Code of Ethics be amended to include the current sitting 
members by having each agree to place their signatures on the adopted document.

Section 2.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Council.

Section 3.  All ordinances and codes, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or 
inconsistent with any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
conflict, and the provisions of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to the matters 
resolved herein.

Section 4.  This Ordinance shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 5.  If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
hereby declares that this Ordinance would have been enacted without such invalid provision.

Section 6.  It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Ordinance, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code.

Section 7.  This Ordinance shall be effective upon the date of final adoption hereof and 
any publication required by law.

PASSED ON FIRST AND FINAL READING, the 5TH day of January 2021.



Mayor, Ralph Gutierrez

ATTEST:

City Secretary, Brenda Dennis

(Seal of City)



1-5-2021 adopted

Page 1

City Council Code of Ethics

Introduction
The City Council Code of Ethics (the “Codes”) applies only to the members of the City
Council: the Mayor, the Mayor Pro-Tem and the other City Council members. Furthermore,
all provisions of the Codes apply equally to the Mayor, Mayor Pro-Tem and City Council
members, who must follow the content of the Codes as well as the spirit.

It is the policy of the City Council that all of its members shall abide by federal and state law. It 
is also the policy of the City Council that all of its members shall abide by the provisions set 
forth in the City Charter and all City ordinances and policies, including the Codes.

Purpose
By adopting these Codes, Council members commit to:

∑ transparent and accountable governance;
∑ honest, fair, and respectful dealings with fellow Council members, City staff, and

the wider community; and
∑ working together to deliver the best outcomes for the long-term interests of the City.

These standards, together with the ongoing requirement for Council members to abide by 
Council policies, as they change from time to time, will ensure that public trust and confidence in 
the City Council is enhanced.

Limitations
The Codes are intended to support, explain, or otherwise clarify the articles set forth in the
City Charter or to exercise the specific right given to the City Council in the City Charter in
Article III, Section 3.01 and Article IV, Section 4.08, to exercise its governmental powers.
Nothing in the Codes is intended to contradict or supersede the City Charter or state law.

Procedure

1. Council Member and Board, Committee or Commission Member Interactions
a. City boards, committees and commissions are formed in order to provide 

independent recommendations to Council and, in the case of some commissions, 
to conduct hearings in order to make determinations, which may or may not be 
subject to appeal to the Council.

2. Council Members Serving as Council Liaisons
a. A Council liaison is a Council member who is specifically assigned to be the 

liaison between the City Council and a board, committee or commission. The 



1-5-2021 adopted

Page 2

primary role of the liaison is that of facilitator of communications between the 
board, committee or commission and the Council. A Council member who is
appointed to sit as a member of a board, committee or commission is not a liaison
for purposes of this policy.

b. A Council liaison shall facilitate communications between the board, committee 
or commission and the Council. The liaison should not be an advocate for the 
board, committee or commission, give direction to a board, committee or 
commission or influence a decision of a board, committee or commission. The 
liaison may, however, assist and provide guidance to a board, committee or 
commission with their work plans or agendas.

c. A Council Liaison Acts as the:
i. Spokesperson on behalf of the Council when so directed by the Council.

ii. Contact person, if the board, committee or commission (or an individual 
board, committee or commission member) wants such a channel of 
communication.

iii. Council representative present to identify procedural and structural issues 
relating to the effective functioning of the board, committee or 
commission for Council.

d. Council Liaison Participation Expectations:
i. Attendance is discretionary with the Council member. Attendance as a 

liaison at a board, committee or commission meetings is not required.
ii. Liaisons shall have no vote on the board, committee or commission.

iii. Liaison attendance at board, committee or commission retreats is 
discouraged unless attendance is requested by the board, committee or 
commission.

iv. Liaisons do not have a right to be in attendance at board, committee or 
commission closed sessions and shall abstain from attending such closed
sessions unless invited to attend by the collective board, committee or
commission.

Ethical Conduct Rules

1. Ethical Conduct Rules for all City Council Members
a. During City Council meetings, City Council members shall assist in preserving 

order and decorum and shall neither by conversation or otherwise delay or 
interrupt the proceedings nor refuse to obey the orders of the presiding officer or 
the rules of the City Council.



1-5-2021 adopted

Page 3

b. During City Council meetings, a City Council member desiring to speak shall
address the chair and, upon recognition by the presiding officer, shall confine 
discussion to the question under debate, avoid discussion of personalities and 
indecorous language, and refrain from personal attacks and verbal abuse.

c. During City Council meetings, a City Council member desiring to question the 
administrative staff shall address questions to the City Manager, who shall be 
entitled either to answer the question(s) or designate a member of City staff. Such 
designation may occur at any time, including prior to a City Council meeting. 
City Council members shall not berate nor admonish staff members.

d. During City Council meetings, a City Council member, once recognized, shall not 
be interrupted while speaking unless called to order by the presiding officer, to 
raise a point of order, procedure, or privilege, or unless the speaker chooses
to yield to questions from another member. If a City Council member is called
to order while speaking, that member shall cease speaking immediately until
the question of order is determined. If ruled to be in order, the member
shall be permitted to proceed. If ruled to be not in order, the member shall remain
silent or make additional remarks so as to comply with rules of the City Council.

e. During City Council meetings, City Council members shall confine their 
questions to the particular matters before the assembly, and in debate, shall 
confine their remarks to the issues before the City Council.

f. During City Council meetings, when there is more than one speaker on the same 
subject, City Council members will delay their comments until after all speakers 
on the subject have been heard.

g. Council members shall clearly state when he/she has been directed by Council to 
speak on behalf of the City Council at the meeting of any board, committee,
or commission. All other commentary offered before a board, committee or 
commission is deemed to be the personal opinion of the Council member.

h. Council members shall not speak on behalf of the Council at any place or time 
unless they have been so directed by the body of the City Council. Any 
commentary offered at any time, in public or otherwise, is deemed to be the 
personal opinion of the City Council member speaking.



1-5-2021 adopted

Page 4

i. Council members shall not speak to any board, committee or commission member
on any matter that may come before the Council in a manner designed to 
influence the member.

j. No Council member shall privately lobby any member outside of the meetings in 
an attempt to influence his or her individual vote.

k. Any Council member who has testified on his or her own behalf or as a witness 
before a board, committee or commission on any administrative action which then 
comes to Council is disqualified from participating as a Council member on the 
matter only if there is a legal conflict of interest.

2. Confidentiality of Information Shared in Closed Session
a. Council members should keep all matters discussed in closed session 

confidential.

b. Any Council member who is found to have violated State Law with regards to the 
conduct of closed sessions shall be deemed to have violated the Codes.

3. Individual Members of Council Providing Direction or Instruction to the City Manager or
Staff

a. Only the City Council, acting as a body, is permitted to provide direction and
instruction to the City Manager, City Secretary, City Attorney, or the City
Judge (or Judges) regarding any matter confronting the City, whether policy-
related or otherwise.

b. No member of Council (specifically including the Mayor, the Mayor Pro-Tem and 
the individual Council members) shall, at any time, give individual instruction to, 
attempt to define policy for, or make any demand of the City Manager, City 
Secretary, City Attorney, or the City Judge (or Judges) or any member of staff.

c. No member of Council shall attempt to influence the City Manager, City 
Secretary, City Attorney, City Judge (or Judges) or any member of staff to 
circumvent City rules, policies, or ordinances.



1-5-2021 adopted

Page 5

d. Any member of Council may, of course, at any time, make requests of the City
Manager, City Secretary, City Attorney, or the City Judge (or Judges) or
any member of staff for information, assistance, or other help as may be
necessary, so long as no orders, threats, promises, intimidations, or
ultimatums, explicit or implicit, are issued.

e. The single exception to this rule is that in times of emergency lawfully declared 
by the Mayor, the Mayor may act independently as to matters of urgent need until 
a meeting of the Council, in quorum, can be called.

f. Any member of Council giving individual instruction or making a demand of the 
City Manager, City Secretary, City Attorney, or the City Judge (or Judges) or
any member of staff, with the exception of times of emergency lawfully
declared by the Mayor, during which time the Mayor may act independently
until a meeting of the Council, in quorum, can be called, shall be deemed to
have violated the Codes.

4. City Council Media Communication Guidelines 

a. Effective media relations best serves the City by providing accountability to the 
public and transparency of government, ensuring accurate information is conveyed 
to the public, establishing and maintaining an accurate public perception of the 
City; informing residents of City programs and services, and promoting the City’s 
achievements, activities, and significant events. 

b. Council Members and the Mayor have been elected to represent our community and
are free to speak to the media on any subject. This policy and its included 
guidelines are intended to ensure that accurate consistent information is provided to 
the media and that City Council’s integrity and professional image is preserved.

c. Guidelines:

1. Council Members and the Mayor have the right to express personal opinions on 
any issue, but must make it clear that they are speaking for themselves, are not 
speaking in an official capacity for the City, and are not speaking on behalf of 
City Council, unless the position has been adopted by the City Council;

2. All conversations with a member of the media should be treated as on the 
record.  

3. Where time permits City Council members and the Mayor should communicate 
with the City’s Public Information Officer prior to interviews with the media; 
otherwise, all interviews with a member of the media should be reported to the 



1-5-2021 adopted

Page 6

City’s Public Information Officer as soon as reasonably possible after the 
interview.

4. There are certain highly sensitive issues that may require greater discretion 
when speaking to media.  These issues include:

i. Legal issues, including liability issues and pending litigation;

ii. Personnel issues, including those surrounding existing and former 
employees;

iii. Questions that involve police or fire investigations; or

iv. A community-wide situation or emergency.

It is highly encouraged that City Council members and the Mayor contact the City 
Manager for any relevant information prior to commenting on such matters.

Violations

1. Violation of the Code of Ethics
a. Council members are expected to abide by the Codes at all times.

b. Any Council member not adhering to the Codes shall be in violation of said
Codes.

2. Violations of Provisions of the City Charter
a. Council members are expected to abide by the articles set forth in the City 

Charter.

b. Any Council member who acts in violation of or in a manner inconsistent with the 
provisions of the City Charter shall be deemed to have violated the Codes.



1-5-2021 adopted

Page 7

3. Violations of Law or Policy by Council Members

Depending on the circumstances of alleged violations of law or policy, the Council may 
initiate an investigation of the allegations prior to the filing of a request for any of the 
actions described in this policy.

Nothing in this policy shall preclude individual Council members from making public 
statements regarding such alleged conduct.

In deciding whether or not to open an investigation (whether pursuant to these rules or 
pursuant to Article IV, Section 4.10 of the City Charter), City Council should consider:

a. whether a Council investigation may compromise other investigations regarding 
the same alleged actions, and, if the actions may result in criminal charges, 
whether the right of the accused Council member to a fair jury trial may be 
compromised by proceeding with an investigation;

b. if persons involved in the allegations may choose to exercise their constitutional 
right against self-incrimination, which may limit the investigation's ability to 
present a full picture of alleged events; and

c. how to ensure the protection of rights of those accused of violations of law or 
policy, those making such accusations, and those who have information regarding 
the accusations.

At any point during any of the processes described in this policy, the Council may refer 
the matter, as appropriate, to the Bexar, Comal or Guadalupe County District Attorney, 
the Texas Elections Commission, or to another law enforcement agency, for 
investigation. Following such a referral, the Council may proceed with any actions it
chooses to take under the provisions of the City Charter.

Reporting Violations

Any suspected violation or alleged violation by a Council member must be reported to the 
Mayor. Any suspected violation or alleged violation by the Mayor shall be reported to the Mayor 
Pro-Tem and the City Attorney. In the case of a City staff member making the report regarding a 
Council member, the report shall be made to the City Manager, who will then report it to the 
Mayor. Upon report, the City Manager and City Attorney will assist the Mayor (or the Mayor 
Pro-Tem regarding a report concerning the Mayor) in following the procedures addressing 
violations or alleged violations.



1-5-2021 adopted

Page 8

Procedure for Conducting Inquiries

The role of leading an inquiry of any Council member for any violation or alleged violation of 
this policy lies with the Mayor, Mayor Pro-Tem, and, if approved by Council, an independent 
attorney or investigator.  If the Mayor is the subject of an inquiry, the Mayor Pro-Tem, or the
next ranking official by seniority and, if approved by Council, an independent attorney or 
investigator will lead the inquiry. The City Attorney shall not conduct the investigation of any 
Council member.

All Council members have a right to participate in the inquiry process regarding violations or
alleged violations and their subsequent enforcement.

Any member of the Council who is the subject of an inquiry shall have the ability to provide a 
written statement responding to the findings of the inquiry.

Enforcement of Violations

The members of City Council have the obligation to govern themselves responsibly in the 
enforcement of any violation of this policy. The objective for establishing rules of enforcement 
pertaining to this policy is to provide fair, consistent, concise, and efficient guidelines for the use 
of enforcement against violations of this policy. As a general matter, enforcement of this policy 
may be progressive, but circumstances may indicate that strong actions be taken immediately. 
Furthermore, Council is not bound to the enforcement guidelines of this policy and should make 
decisions on a case-by-case basis. City Council, as a collective body, may change the order of 
the disciplinary steps listed below, or may choose not to use any step, depending on the 
circumstances under review.

City Council members may take any appropriate disciplinary action including, but not limited to:

∑ Cautioning
o Cautioning is identified as a verbal reprimand due to a violation of the policy. The 

cautioning is only a verbal reprimand and shall not be recorded.
o A cautioning shall only be administered in private by the Mayor with only one

(1) member of Council present. If the Mayor is receiving the cautioning, it shall 
be administered in private by the Mayor Pro-Tem with only one (1) member of 
Council present.

∑ Correction



1-5-2021 adopted

Page 9

o Correction is identified as a verbal reprimand due to multiple policy violations.
The correction of any Council member, including the Mayor, will not be 
administered in writing, and shall be conducted in accordance with the Open 
Meetings Act.

o A quorum of Council plus one (1), including the corrected Council member, shall
be present during the correction of another Council member.

o The City Attorney shall be notified of the correction before the correction is
administered and the City Attorney shall be present during the administration of 
the correction.

∑ Censure
o The act of placing a Council member under censure is an official and public 

reprimand of a City Council member by the body of the City Council for multiple 
and/or serious infractions against the City Council Code of Ethics. Therefore,
City Council Members who are placed under censure are considered to be ‘not in 
good standing’ with the body of the Council.

o The censure of any Council member, including the Mayor, shall be administered 
in writing.

o Censure may last up to sixty (60) days or as appropriately defined by City Council 
on a case-by-case basis.

o At the end of the censure period, the censure has expired and shall not be 
extended.

o A Council member placed under censure may return to a good standing status 
once their censure period has ended.

o The body of the City Council may determine to end the censure period of a 
Council member prior to the conclusion of said period at their discretion.

o All censure hearings shall be conducted in accordance with the Open Meetings 
Act.

o Because censures are administered in writing, a censure must be publicly voted on 
in open session of City Council. The censure of any Council member must be
passed by a 2/3 supermajority vote.



1-5-2021 adopted

Page 10

The following Members of Council have received and agreed to place their signatures on 
this adopted document this 5th Day of January 2021.

_____________________________ ____________________________
Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor Rosemary Scott, Mayor-Pro-Tem, 

City Council Place 2

_____________________________ ______________________________
Mark Davis, City Council Place 1 Jill Whittaker, City Council Place 3

_____________________________ __________________________________
Michael Dahle, City Council Place 4 David Scagliola, City Council Place 5

_______________________________ __________________________________
Allison Heyward City Council Place 6 Tim Brown, City Council Place 7



Agenda No. 4.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: January 5, 2021

Department: City Secretary
Subject: Boards, Commissions and Committees Appointments/Reappointments/Resignations -

Consideration and/or action approving the resignation of Mr. Bob Cantu from the
Reinvestment Zone Number Two (TIRZ) Board of Directors, reappointing Mr.
Michael Dahle and Mr. Gary Inmon, and filling the current vacancy.
(Mayor/Council)

BACKGROUND
The terms for the following TIRZ Board Members expired on December 31, 2020: Mr. Bob Cantu, Mr.
Michael Dahle and Mr. Gary Inmon. The City Secretary reached out to those whose terms were expiring
and received the following response back: Mr. Michael Dahle and Mr. Gary Inmon would like to
continue to serve, and Mr. Bob Cantu wishes to resign at this time.

With the resignation of Mr. Cantu it leaves a vacancy to fill.  The following individuals have expressed
interest in serving:
Mrs. Allison Heyward, Mrs. Jill Whittaker and former Councilmember Scott Larson.

Staff recommends ratification of the resignation of Mr. Bob Cantu and the reappointments of Mr.
Michael Dahle and Mr. Gary Inmon. Staff also recommends Council discuss filling the current vacancy
left by Mr. Cantu with one of the three (3) following candidates:  

Mrs. Allison Heyward
Mrs. Jill Whittaker
Mr. Scott Larson



Agenda No. 5.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: January 5, 2021

Department: Planning & Community Development
Subject: Resolution No. 21-R-03- Conduct a public hearing, consideration and/or action

approving a Resolution accepting a petition for voluntary annexation of
approximately 142 acres of land located generally 3,500 feet southwest of the
intersection of Doerr Lane and Bell North Drive, Comal County, Texas. (B.
James/ L. Wood/ E. Delgado)

BACKGROUND
Annexation of land into the City's corporate limits may be voluntary or involuntary. Each type has
Texas Local Government Code (LGC) requirements that identify the necessary process based on the
annexation type. The City's Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 21.4.8 includes provisions that
apply to requests for voluntary annexation meeting certain criteria. This section of the City's UDC
includes provisions for processing of voluntary annexation requests.  

Schertz 312, LLC has submitted a petition for voluntary annexation to the City of Schertz for
approximately 142 acres of land located generally 3,500 feet southwest of the intersection of Doerr
Lane and Bell North Drive, Comal County, Texas. 

The subject property is directly related to City of Schertz, Resolution 20-R-83 and City of San Antonio,
Ordinance 2020-12-10-0903. These documents between the two cities agreed to a release of the subject
property from the City of San Antonio's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction to the City of Schertz based on
certain conditions to be met by the City of Schertz. One of those conditions was that the City of
Schertz would start the annexation proceedings on the property within three months of the effective
date of the ordinance. This resolution (Res. No. 21-R-03) is the initial step in the annexation
proceedings on this property, which complies with the requirement based on the agreement between the
City of Schertz and the City of San Antonio. 

Upon City Council accepting Schertz 312, LLC's current petition for voluntary annexation of the
approximately 142 acres, it would initiate the process to annex and zone the property. The adoption of
this resolution accepting the petition for annexation from Schertz 312, LLC does not annex the subject
property, but allows for City Council to annex the property by ordinance in the future. A subsequent
ordinance for annexation must be approved by City Council to annex the property, tentatively
scheduled to be heard at the January 26, 2021, City Council meeting. Schertz 312, LLC has also request
to zone the subject property, upon annexation, Manufacturing District- Light (M-1). 

A public hearing notice was published on December 16, 2020, in the San Antonio Express News. 

GOAL 
Schertz 312, LLC is requesting voluntary annexation into the City of Schertz because of their desire to
be located within the Schertz City limits and their desire to develop the property in accordance with the
requested Manufacturing District- Light (M-1) zoning district. 

COMMUNITY BENEFIT



Promote the safe, orderly, efficient development and ensure compliance with the City's vision of future
growth. 

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 21-R-03 accepting a petition for voluntary annexation. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The approval of Resolution 21-R-03 accepting a petition for voluntary annexation does not have a
financial impact on the City; however, the end annexation of the property will. In accordance with
Texas Local Government Code (LGC) Chapter 43, the City must provide services to the land on the
effective date of the annexation. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 21-R-03 accepting a petition for voluntary annexation. 

Attachments
Resolution 12-R-03 
Res. No 21-R-03- EXHIBIT A 
Res. No 21-R-03- EXHIBIT B 



RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS 
ACCEPTING A PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION WITHIN 
THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JUSRIDICTION OF THE CITY OF 
SCHERTZ

WHEREAS, a petition for annexation from Schertz 312, LLC for approximately 142 acres of land 
located generally 3,500 feet southwest of the intersection of Doerr Lane and Bell North Drive, 
Comal County, Texas and more specifically described in the Exhibit A attached herein (herein, the 
“Property”) has been filed with the City; and

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Section 43.028 authorizes the City of Schertz to 
extend its City limit boundaries through the voluntary annexation of area adjacent to those 
boundaries upon petition of a landowner; and

WHEREAS, the complete petition packet is attached hereto as Exhibit B; and,

WHEREAS, the City staff has recommended that the petition for annexation be accepted; and

WHEREAS, upon accepting the petition for voluntary annexation of the subject property, the City 
may annex the property by adoption of an ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SCHERTZ, TEXAS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby accepts the Petition for Voluntary Annexation.

Section 2. The City Council shall act upon the Petition for Voluntary Annexation and 
annex the subject property by ordinance at a future meeting of the City Council at such time the 
City Council deems to be in the best interest of the City.

Section 3. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, 
and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a 
part of the judgment and findings of the City Council.

Section 4. All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with 
any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the 
provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.

Section 5. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 6. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person 
or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City Council 
hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid provision.



Section 7. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which 
this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

Section 8. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, 
and it is so resolved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this 5th of January, 2021.

CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS

Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary, Brenda Dennis

(CITY SEAL)



EXHIBIT A
(VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION PETITION PACKET)



SCHERTZ 312, LLC 

9601 MCALLISTER FWY., SUITE 200 · SAN ANTONIO, TX 78216 · P 210-338-5220 · F 210-446-5052 

December 22, 2020 

City of Schertz, TX 

1400 Schertz Pkwy. 

Schertz, TX  78154 

In re: Voluntary Annexation Request of approximate 142.096 acres by Schertz 312, LLC 

(“Owner”) 

Dear sir or madam, 

By this letter, Owner hereby respectfully requests the voluntary annexation into the City of 

Schertz, Texas of the approximately 142.096 acres generally located at the end of Tejas Way, 

South of Doerr Lane (“Property”), as such Property is depicted in the enclosed ALTA/NSPS Land 

Title Survey.   

Sincerely, 

Schertz 312, LLC 

By: 

Kevin L. Reid, 

Manager 

Encl. as stated 





17615
LOOKOUT RD

(361869)

WHISPER OAK
(77708)

LOOKOUT RD
(391645)

BEN E
KEITH WAY

(391646)

LOOKOUT RD
(77653)

WHISPER OAK
(77707)

E EVANS RD
(77656)

E EVANS RD
(77604)

FM 2252
(428505)

FM 2252
(77672)

18954
FM 2252
(70298)

17745
LOOKOUT RD

(361878)

E EVANS RD
(77739)

E EVANS RD
(412335)

TEJAS WAY
(438805)

City of Se lm a

City 
of Sc
he rtz

City of Sche rtz

City 
of Ga

rd e n
 Rid g

e

City o
f Se lm

a

City of Ga rd e n Rid g e

Sa n Antonio ETJ

Sa n A
ntoni
o ET
J

Union Pacific

Union Pacific

BRACKEN DR

LOOKOUT RD

E EVANS RD

FM 2252

DOERR LN

FIRST ST

THIRD ST

FOURTH ST

BREMER ST

SCHERTZ PKWY

WHISPER OAK

SECOND ST

BELL NORTH DR

BEN E KEITH WAY

NACOGDOCHES
LOOP

TEJAS WAY

GOLL ST

4
0 1,100 2,200 3,300550 Fe et

200' Notifica tion Buffe r
Sche rtz City Bound a ry

City of Sche rtz
TITAN NO RTH

PRO PO SED ANNEX ATIO N
La s t U pd a te: Dece m be r 14, 2020
“The  City of Sche rtz provid e s  this  Ge og ra phic Inform a tion Sys tem  prod uct "a s  is " without a ny expre s s  or im plie d
wa rra nty of a ny kind  includ ing  but not lim ite d  to the im plie d  wa rra ntie s  of m e rcha nta bility a nd  fitne s s  for a  pa rticula r purpos e.
In no e ve nt s ha ll The  City of Sche rtz be lia ble  for a ny spe cia l, ind ire ct or cons e que ntia l d a m a g e s  or a ny d a m a g e s  whats oe ve r a ris ing  out of or in connection
with the  us e  of or pe rform a nce  of the s e m a te ria ls . Inform a tion publis he d  in this  prod uct could  includ e  te chnica l ina ccuracie s  or typog ra phica l e rrors . Period ica l
cha ng e s  m a y be  m a d e  a nd  inform a tion m ay be a d d e d  to the  inform a tion he re in.  The  City of Sche rtz m a y m a ke  im prove m e nts a nd /or cha ng e s  in the  prod uct(s)
d e s cribe d  he re in a t a ny tim e .”

City of Sche rtz, GIS Ad m inis tra tor:  Tony M cFa lls , g is @sche rtz.com  (210) 619-1184

Eg1116
Text Box
Res. No. 21-R-03: Exhibit B



Agenda No. 6.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: January 5, 2021

Department: Planning & Community Development
Subject: Ordinance No. 21-S-01 - Conduct a public hearing, consideration, and/or action

approving a request to rezone approximately 10.5 acres of land from Planned
Development District (PDD) to Planned Development District (PDD), generally
located southeast of the intersection between Hallie Chase and Hallie Loop, more
specifically described as Hallie’s Cove Subdivision Units 4A and 4B, City of
Schertz, Bexar County, Texas. First Reading (B. James/L. Wood/N. Koplyay)

BACKGROUND
The original Hallie's Cove Planned Development District (PDD) zone change was approved by the
Schertz City Council on September 27, 2016. An amendment to the Hallie's Cove PDD was approved
by the Schertz City Council on January 24, 2017 in order to modify the minimum required lot depths
and the method of measuring lot depths for irregular lots, which are defined as lots fronting cul-de-sacs,
knuckled sacs, and curved streets.

This zoning application will be a further amendment to the Hallie's Cove PDD for Units 4A and 4B in
order to amend the dimensional standards. The applicant is proposing this amendment to the Hallie's
Cove PDD to ensure that Lots 8 and 11, Block 4 within Unit 4A and Lots 9 and 10, Block 4 within Unit
4B meet the zoning requirements necessary to subdivide the property. During the design phase of the
Hallie's Cove Units 4A and 4B preliminary plats, a drainage easement (Lot 900, Block 4) was required
to be widened by the City to accommodate the proposed development. This resulted in the adjacent
single-family residential lots being shortened to 109 feet, which meant that the lots no longer satisfied
the dimensional requirements per the PDD.

The applicant is proposing the following modifications to the PDD dimensional requirements to ensure
that Lots 8-11, Block 4 can be subdivided in accordance with the subject property's zoning ordinance: 

The minimum depth for buildable single-family residential lots adjacent to drainage easements is
proposed to be a minimum of 109 feet, instead of the currently required 119 feet, and
The minimum area for lots adjacent to drainage easements is proposed to be a minimum of 8,720
square feet, instead of the currently required 9,600 square feet.

Please see the attached exhibit, entitled 'Dimensional Standards Comparison', that shows the existing
dimensional requirements compared with the proposed dimensional requirements for reference. The
proposed change to the dimensions of the buildable lots adjacent to drainage easements can be seen
listed as superscript "c". This modification will only apply to Lots 8-11, Block 4, because the reduced
requirements for lot depth and area are only applicable to buildable lots immediately adjacent to
drainage easements.

The requested amendment to the Hallie's Cove PDD will be referred to herein as a rezoning since it
requires the adoption of a new zoning ordinance.

Compatibility with Comprehensive Plan Goals and Objectives: The Comprehensive Plan, through
the South Schertz Sector Plan, identifies the subject properties as Estate Neighborhood. The Estate



Neighborhood future land use designation is intended to address residential development patterns in
Southern Schertz by requiring a minimum lot size of 0.5 acres. This leaves two potential options for
redevelopment in the Estate Neighborhood designated areas: R-A zoning with mandated minimum 0.5
acres per lot, or the ENPDD zoning alternate development option that mandates an equivalent overall
density to the R-A zoning district, while also allowing for residential clustering to preserve larger open
spaces and reduce infrastructure costs. The overall density of the subdivision remains unchanged
through the proposed rezone, and the character of the development standards remains consistent with
the ENPDD alternate development option, approved as part of the original Hallie's Cove PDD.
Therefore, the proposed rezone is compatible with the goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan.

Compatibility with Existing and Potential Adjacent Land Uses: The subject property is currently
surrounded by agriculture/undeveloped land and single-family residential land. The proposed rezone to
PDD is compatible with the existing and potential adjacent land uses.

Impact to Public Infrastructure and Facilities/Services: The proposed rezone should not have an
adverse impact on public infrastructure or facilities/services.

Public Hearing Notices: In preparation for this public hearing, twenty-one (21) public hearing notices
were mailed to surrounding property owners on November 25, 2020, and a public hearing notice was
published in the San Antonio Express on December 16, 2020. At the time of this report staff has
received two (2) responses: one in favor and one neutral to the proposed zone change. 

Planning and Zoning Commission Recommendation: The Planning and Zoning Commission held a
public hearing on December 9, 2020 and made a recommendation to City Council to approve the
proposed zone change by a 7-0 vote.

GOAL 
The goal of the proposed rezone is to amend the Hallie's Cove Units 4A & 4B PDD development
standards to allow for a reduced minimum lot depth and minimum lot area for buildable single-family
residential lots adjacent to drainage easements.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT
It is the City’s desire to promote safe, orderly, efficient development and ensure compliance with the
City’s vision of future growth.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
The applicant is proposing an amendment to the Hallie's Cove PDD development standards to reduce
the minimum lot depth from 119 feet to 109 feet and the minimum lot area from 9,600 square feet to
8,720 square feet for buildable single-family residential lots adjacent to drainage easements. The
modifications to the dimensional requirements will ensure that Lots 8-11, Block 4 can be subdivided in
accordance with the subject property's zoning ordinance. The proposed rezone will not alter the
character of the Hallie's Cove Subdivision, and will allow Units 4A and 4B to develop as originally
intended with the previously approved Hallie's Cove PDD. Therefore, Staff recommends approval of the
proposed rezone as submitted.

FISCAL IMPACT 
None

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed zone change to Planned Development District (PDD).



Staff recommends approval of the proposed zone change to Planned Development District (PDD).

Attachments
Ordinance 21-S-01 
Ordinance 21-S-01 Exhibit A 
Ordinance 21-S-01 Exhibit B 
Ordinance 21-S-01 Exhibit C 
Aerial Map 
Public Hearing Notice Map 
Public Hearing Notice Responses 



ORDINANCE NO. 21-S-01

AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS 
AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP BY REZONING APPROXIMATELY 10.5 
ACRES OF LAND FROM PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PDD) TO PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PDD), LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION BETWEEN HALLIE CHASE AND HALLIE LOOP, MORE 
SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AS HALLIE�S COVE SUBDIVISION UNITS 4A AND 4B, 
CITY OF SCHERTZ, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, an application to rezone approximately 10.5 acres of land located southeast of the 
intersection between Hallie Chase and Hallie Loop, and more specifically described in Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B attached herein (herein, the “Property”) has been filed with the City; and

WHEREAS, the City’s Unified Development Code Section 21.5.4.D. provides for certain criteria
to be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission in making recommendations to City 
Council and by City Council in considering final action on a requested zone change (the 
“Criteria”); and

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission conducted a public 
hearing and, after considering the Criteria, made a recommendation to City Council to approve the 
requested rezoning according to the development standards set forth in Exhibit C attached herein 
(the “Development Standards”); and

WHEREAS, on January 5, 2021, the City Council conducted a public hearing and after 
considering the Criteria and recommendation by the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
determined that the requested zoning be approved as provided for herein.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, TEXAS:
THAT:

Section 1.  The Property as shown and more particularly described in the attached Exhibit 
A and Exhibit B, is hereby zoned Planned Development District (PDD)

Section 2.  The Official Zoning Map of the City of Schertz, described and referred to in 
Article 2 of the Unified Development Code, shall be revised to reflect the above amendment.

Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes and are adopted as a part of 
the judgment and findings of the Council.

Section 4.  All ordinances and codes, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent 
with any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the 
provisions of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.



Section 5.  This Ordinance shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 6.  If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City hereby 
declares that this Ordinance would have been enacted without such invalid provision.

Section 7.  It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject matter 
of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Ordinance, was given, all 
as required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code.

Section 8.  This Ordinance shall be effective upon the date of final adoption hereof and any 
publication required by law.

Section 9.  This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances of the City of 
Schertz, and this Ordinance shall not operate to repeal or affect any other ordinances of the City 
of Schertz except insofar as the provisions thereof might be inconsistent or in conflict with the 
provisions of this Ordinance, in which event such conflicting provisions, if any, are hereby 
repealed.

Approved on first reading the 5th day of January, 2021.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on final reading the 12th day of January, 2021.

____________________________________
Ralph Gutierrez, Mayor

ATTEST:

________________________________
Brenda Dennis, City Secretary
(SEAL OF THE CITY) 



NK1309
Architect
Exhibit A







0.2938 ACRE TRACT
ANTHONY DUANE & STEPHANIE

ELAINE MCKINNEY
13120 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

N
30

°2
9'

28
"W

  5
15

.3
5'

L1

C1

N59°30'41"E  297.83'

L2 N59°31'00"E  333.00'

S3
0°

29
'0

0"
E 

 1
70

.0
0'

L4

L5

L6L7
C2

L8

S59°41'05"W  742.02'

L3

C3

0.2310 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES SAN

ANTONIO LLC
13197 HALLIE CREST
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190224802

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2204 ACRE TRACT
DAMION JEROME

PARKMAN & TERESA
ALVARADO

13180 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20200089342

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2656 ACRE TRACT
JASON EDWARD MAULE &
MELINDA ANN SALINAS

13150 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2282 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
SAN ANTONIO LLC

13156 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190224802

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2971 ACRE TRACT
STEPHEN C JONES & DENEESE LAKAY

6844 HALLIE LOOP
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)  O.P.R.B.C.T.0.2527 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
SAN ANTONIO LLC

HALLIE CHASE SCHERTZ, TX 78154
"Vacant Regular Lot"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE) O.P.R.B.C.T.

U N P L A T T E D
51.39 ACRE TRACT

DIRT DEALERS XV, LTD.
18618 TUSCANY STONE STE. 210

SAN ANTONIO, TX. 78258
"COMMERCIAL MULTI FAMILY, FLOOD PLAIN"

(VOL. 13010, PG. 304, O.P.R.B.C.T.)

1.021 ACRE TRACT
JAMIL SAYFI

5816 FM 1518
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"BASE RATE LOT" - VOL. 18057, PG. 0461  OPRBCT
(RESIDENTAL LAND USE) O.P.R.B.C.T.

3.899 ACRE TRACT
JAM

IL A. SAYF
8632 FREDERICKSBU

RG RD. STE. 115
SAN

 AN
TO

N
IO

, TX. 78240
"BASE RATE LO

T"
VO

L. 13010, PG. 289 O
PRBCT

(RESIDEN
TIAL LAN

D U
SE) 

O
.P.R.B.C.T.

HALLIES COVE SUBDIVISION UNIT 3
(VOL. 20001  PG. 1524-1526) O.P.R.B.C.T.HALLIES COVE SUBDIVISION UNIT 2

(VOL.20001  PG. 217) O.P.R.B.C.T.

HLH DEVELOPMENT LLC
13.662 AC. PARK/OPEN SPACE

LOT 23 BLOCK 9
(VOL. 20001  PG. 1524-1526) O.P.R.B.C.T.

1 4 5 632

25
24BLOCK 7

1
2

BLOCK 47654

HALLIE LO
O

P

HALLIE  CREST

HALLIE  PATH

HALLIE  RIVER

HALLIE  CHASE

1.00 ACRE TRACT
ERIC C. KUNTZ

6840 E. F.M. 1518 N.
SCHERTZ, TX. 78154

"BASE RATE LOT"
VOL. 13316, PG. 658 OPRBCT

(RESIDENTIAL LAND USE)

0.2212 ACRE TRACT
TOMMY LEE JR BROWN &

JENNIFER ANNETTE
PUSHA-BROWN

13114 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2887 ACRE TRACT
RYAN PATRICK & LOREN GORMAN

13127 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
JIMMIE M JR WOOD &
MARTHA ELIZONDO
13133 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
BRIAN LEE & JENNY

PATRICIA MIRANDA SELLS
13139 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
CHRISTOPHER LEE BUNTON &

VERONICA AGUILAR
13145 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD
13151 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD
13157 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190232930

(RESIDENTAL LAND
USE)

O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD
13163 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190232930

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
 SAN ANTONIO LLC

13169 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190224802

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2204 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
 SAN ANTONIO LLC

13175 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20200097045

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2474 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
 SAN ANTONIO LLC

13181 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190224802

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2612 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD

HALLIE RIVER
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
SAN ANTONIO LLC

13162 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20200097045

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2204 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD
13168 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190232930

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2204 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD
13174 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190232930

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2205 ACRE TRACT
WILL STACY & LORETTA

ANN GREER
HALLIE PATH

SCHERTZ, TX 78154
"Vacant Regular Lot"

Deed #: 20200145274
(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)

O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2209 ACRE TRACT
BENJAMIN & AMANDA

PADILLA
HALLIE PATH

SCHERTZ, TX 78154
"Vacant Regular Lot"

Deed #: 20200163604
(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)

O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2213 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
SAN ANTONIO LLC

HALLIE PATH
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190224802

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.3059 ACRE TRACT
RUBEN JOEL & YOANIA VAQUEZ

6915 HALLIE LOOP
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE) O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2985 ACRE TRACT
RODNEY L BANES

& RENA W
6908 HALLIE HILL

SCHERTZ, TX 78154
"R/1 Family"

VOL. 18124, PG. 2283
(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)

O.P.R.B.C.T.

6 9 10 11874 52 3 BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 2 98

BLO
CK 4

26
27

0.2205 ACRE TRACT
SCOTT & NANETTE WILSON

13108 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

LINE TABLE
LINE

L1
L2
L3
L4
L5
L6
L7
L8

LENGTH
126.95'
25.20'

146.41'
52.46'

124.25'
165.00'
8.21'

115.10'

BEARING
N22°24'09"E
S30°54'12"E
N59°23'51"E
N59°31'00"E
S30°29'50"E
S59°31'00"W
S30°29'00"E
S30°29'00"E

CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C1
C2
C3

RADIUS
575.00'
30.00'
50.00'

DELTA
5°13'51"
39°06'54"

132°28'26"

TANGENT
26.27'
10.66'
113.56'

LENGTH
52.49'
20.48'
115.61'

CHORD
52.48'
20.09'
91.52'

CHORD BEARING
S42°31'03"E
S50°02'27"E
S03°21'41"E

NORTH

LOCATION MAP

SITE

SURVEYED BY:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

H  A  L  L  I  E  S       C  O  V  E     U N I T     4

10.33 ACRES ~ TOTAL TRACT AREA

ATWELL, LLC
10101 REUNION PLACE, SUITE 350
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216
210-536-6755
TBPLS FIRM NO. 10194153
JWILKIE@ATWELL-GROUP.COM

M
oy

 T
ar

in
 R

am
ire

z E
ng

in
ee

rs
, L

LC

En
gi

ne
er

s
Su

rv
ey

or
s

Pl
an

ne
rs

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
E

X
H

I
B

I
T

H
A

L
L

IE
S

 C
O

V
E

 U
N

IT
 4

 ~
 1

0.
33

 A
C

R
E

S

E1

S
C

H
E

R
T

Z
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

GENERAL  NOTES

HALLIES COVE ZONING TABLE

CONDITION AREA (AC.)ZONING

EXISTING 10.33"PDD"

PROPOSED 10.33"PDD"

OWNER/APPLICANT

SUBMITTED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
59' DRAINAGE  EASEMENT (0.547 ACRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER EASEMENT AGREEMENT  DOC. #20180165660  O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ± TOHALLIE CHASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REZONING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REZONING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
90' ± TOHALLIE CHASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z O N E   " A "

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPT. 29, 2010 PANEL 455 OF 785 FIRM MAP 48029C0455G APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF 100' YEAR FLOOD ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PDD" ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1518

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1518

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
PFEIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAINER HALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING 10.33 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE ELIGIO GORTARI SURVEY NO. 2, ABSTRACT NO. 5, COUNTY BLOCK 5193 IN BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 86.86 ACRES TRACT BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 80 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS  DESCRIBED IN DEED TO WATER STAPPER AND WIFE, LONNIE STAPPER, RECORDED IN VOL. 2643, PG. 271 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (210) 698-5051 FAX: (210) 698-5085  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM TBPELS ENG F-5297 SVY F-10131500

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Hallies Cove\Unit 3\Drawings\Hallies Cove Master Plan.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12770 CIMARRON PATH, SUITE 100 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78249  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED AND PLAT RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BEXAR COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE - FND OR SET PIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REZONE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRANTY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BEXAR COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM MAP FLOOD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERTZ CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRE" ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PDD" ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR THE THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  EXHIBIT ARE FOR EXHIBIT ARE FOR  ARE FOR ARE FOR  FOR FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  PURPOSES AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS PURPOSES AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  ALIGNMENT IS ALIGNMENT IS  IS IS DETERMINED AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING. 2.  ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  OR OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE OR OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  PRIVATE SHALL BE THE PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  SHALL BE THE SHALL BE THE  BE THE BE THE  THE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OR OWNER'S SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS.  3.  ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  PANEL 48029C0455G DATED PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  48029C0455G DATED 48029C0455G DATED  DATED DATED SEPT. 29, 2010, SITE IS WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN.  4.  CONTOURS ARE FROM SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY LIDAR.  CONTOURS ARE FROM SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY LIDAR.  5.  AN ELEVATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF AN ELEVATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF ELEVATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  LOTS WITHIN 100' OF LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  WITHIN 100' OF WITHIN 100' OF  100' OF 100' OF  OF OF THE 100 YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  100 YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 100 YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  PANEL 455 OF 785 PANEL 455 OF 785  455 OF 785 455 OF 785  OF 785 OF 785  785 785 DATED SEPTEMBER 29, 2010.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HLH DEVELOPMENT 15720 BANDERA ROAD, SUITE 103 HELOTES, TEXAS 78023 TEL: (210) 698-5490

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOY TARIN RAMIREZ ENGINEERS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (210) 698-5051

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78249

AutoCAD SHX Text
12770 CIMARRON PATH SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: (210) 698-5085

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARE - SEGUIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REZONE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ETJ"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

NK1309
Architect
Exhibit C

NK1309
Architect
Exhibit B



 
 

 
 
 
 

HALLIES COVE UNITS 4A & 4B 
 

 
An Estate Neighborhood Planned Development District 

Schertz, Bexar County, Texas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
12770 Cimarron Path, Ste. 100 San Antonio, TX 78249  

TBPELS: Engineering F-5297/Surveying F-10131500 
Phone 210-698-5051   Fax 210-698-5085 

MTR JOB #19043 
 

November 2020 
  

NK1309
Architect
Exhibit C



Table of Contents 
 

I. General 
 
AFFECTED UDC ARTICLES 
 

II. Zoning Districts (Article 5) 
 

• Dimensional Requirements Residential Zoning Districts Table 21.5.7(A) 
 

• Estate Neighborhood Planned Development District (ENPDD) - Section 21.5.13(F)(2) 
 

o Open Space Requirements 
 
III. Site Design Standards (Article 9) 

 
• Screening and Fencing – Section 21.9.8(C) 

 
o Screening Along Arterial Roadways 

 
IV. Signs and Advertising Devices (Article 11) 

 
• Subdivision Entry Signs – Section 21.11.15(D)  

 
o Maximum Number of Signs 

 
V. Transportation (Article 14) 

 
• Streets – Section 21.14.1(P) 

 
o Street Improvements 

 
VI. Amendments to the Planned Development District (PDD)    

 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 
 
Exhibit “A”  - Zoning Exhibit 
 
Exhibit “B”  - Metes and Bounds 
 
Exhibit “C” – Survey 
 
Exhibit “D” – Entry Sign Locations 
 
Exhibit “E” – Street Parking Section 
 
Exhibit “F” – Master Development Plan 

  



 

1 
 

 
I. General 

Hallies Cove Unit 4 is a proposed 10.33 acre single family residential development in the 

City of Schertz, Bexar County, Texas. Located along FM 1518, approximately 2,800 feet 

north of IH 10, the property is mostly undeveloped pasture with areas of floodplain. 

Because of its proximity to the floodplain and the ability to offer some significant open 

space for use by the City of Schertz linear trail system, Hallies Cove Unit 4 intends to use 

a residential cluster option in order to maximize the open space available.  

 

Except as noted herein, the property will develop in accordance with the Estate 

Neighborhood Planned Development District (ENPDD) as specified in the Unified 

Development Code (UDC). Unless otherwise specified herein, all future development on 

the Property shall be governed by the UDC as amended. 

 

AFFECTED UDC ARTICLES 
 

II. Zoning Districts (Article 5) 
Dimensional Requirements Residential Zoning Districts Table 21.5.7(A). 
All buildable lots in Hallies Cove Unit 4A and 4B will develop in accordance with the R1 

zoning district with the following exceptions: 

Minimum Lot Size and Dimensions Minimum Yard Setback (ft.) 
Area 

(sq. ft.) 
Width 
(ft.) 

Depth 
(ft.) 

Front 
(ft) 

Side 
(ft) 

Rear 
(ft) 

9,600 c 80 119a,c 25 10 20b 
 

a. Lot depth, measured alongside property lines, for irregular lots, lots fronting 
cul-du-sacs or knuckles and curved streets, may vary in length provided that 
the average length of the two (2) side lot lines shall not be less than one 
hundred (100) feet. 

b. A maximum of twenty (20) linear feet of the building width may have a reduced 
minimum rear yard setback of ten (10) feet.  Building width shall be measured 
in a straight line parallel to the lot width as defined by the UDC. 

c. Lots adjacent to drainage easements, will have a minimum lot depth of one 
hundred nine (109) feet and a minimum area of 8,720 square feet 

 

Estate Neighborhood Planned Development District (ENPDD) Section 21.5.13(F)(2) 
Open Space Requirement:  

Hallies Cove will provide 39 percent (39%) of the gross total acreage and will provide for 

more spacious lots with an R-1 density rather than using an extra dense lot size to meet 

the requirements of the ENPDD.  



2 
 

III. Site Design Standards (Article 9) 
Screening and Fencing – Section 21.9.8(C) 
Screening Along Arterial Roadways: 

Hallies Cove will provide 70 feet of landscape buffer to include shrubs, trees, and 

meandering berms along its entire frontage of FM 1518 in lieu of the 8’ tall masonry wall.  

 

IV. Signs and Advertising Devices (Article 11) 
Subdivision Entry Signs – Section 21.11.15(D) 
Maximum Number of Signs: 

Hallies Cove will have two (2) primary entrance signs. See Attached Exhibit for location.  

 

V. Transportation (Article 14) 
Streets – Section 21.14.1(P) 
Street Improvements: 

Hallies Cove will use a wider local street - residential section to provide dedicated parallel 

parking to the public for access to the proposed northern parkland. The street section will 

be adjacent to the open space and is described in Table 1. See attached Exhibit for cross-

section. 

 

Table 1 

Classification ROW Pavement 
Drainage 

Width 

Sidewalk 

Width 

Hike / 

Bike Trail 

Local Street; 
Residential with 
parallel parking 

55’ 35’ Curb or Curb 
and Gutter 

5 feet both 
sides N/A 

 
 
VI. Amendments to the Planned Development District (PDD) 

Any significant future changes from the established Dimensional Requirements for the 

approved PDD, or changes that alter the concept of the PDD and/or increase the density, 

will cause the plan to be re-submitted for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission 

and the City Council, including a new public hearing with applicable fees.  Minor changes 

which do not change the concept or intent of the development shall be approved or denied 

administratively.  Adjustments to detention areas as a result of stormwater management 

will be considered a minor change. 



0.2938 ACRE TRACT
ANTHONY DUANE & STEPHANIE

ELAINE MCKINNEY
13120 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

N
30

°2
9'

28
"W

  5
15

.3
5'

L1

C1

N59°30'41"E  297.83'

L2 N59°31'00"E  333.00'

S3
0°

29
'0

0"
E 

 1
70

.0
0'

L4

L5

L6L7
C2

L8

S59°41'05"W  742.02'

L3

C3

0.2310 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES SAN

ANTONIO LLC
13197 HALLIE CREST
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190224802

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2204 ACRE TRACT
DAMION JEROME

PARKMAN & TERESA
ALVARADO

13180 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20200089342

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2656 ACRE TRACT
JASON EDWARD MAULE &
MELINDA ANN SALINAS

13150 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2282 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
SAN ANTONIO LLC

13156 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190224802

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2971 ACRE TRACT
STEPHEN C JONES & DENEESE LAKAY

6844 HALLIE LOOP
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)  O.P.R.B.C.T.0.2527 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
SAN ANTONIO LLC

HALLIE CHASE SCHERTZ, TX 78154
"Vacant Regular Lot"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE) O.P.R.B.C.T.

U N P L A T T E D
51.39 ACRE TRACT

DIRT DEALERS XV, LTD.
18618 TUSCANY STONE STE. 210

SAN ANTONIO, TX. 78258
"COMMERCIAL MULTI FAMILY, FLOOD PLAIN"

(VOL. 13010, PG. 304, O.P.R.B.C.T.)

1.021 ACRE TRACT
JAMIL SAYFI

5816 FM 1518
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"BASE RATE LOT" - VOL. 18057, PG. 0461  OPRBCT
(RESIDENTAL LAND USE) O.P.R.B.C.T.

3.899 ACRE TRACT
JAM

IL A. SAYF
8632 FREDERICKSBU

RG RD. STE. 115
SAN

 AN
TO

N
IO

, TX. 78240
"BASE RATE LO

T"
VO

L. 13010, PG. 289 O
PRBCT

(RESIDEN
TIAL LAN

D U
SE) 

O
.P.R.B.C.T.

HALLIES COVE SUBDIVISION UNIT 3
(VOL. 20001  PG. 1524-1526) O.P.R.B.C.T.HALLIES COVE SUBDIVISION UNIT 2

(VOL.20001  PG. 217) O.P.R.B.C.T.

HLH DEVELOPMENT LLC
13.662 AC. PARK/OPEN SPACE

LOT 23 BLOCK 9
(VOL. 20001  PG. 1524-1526) O.P.R.B.C.T.

1 4 5 632

25
24BLOCK 7

1
2

BLOCK 47654

HALLIE LO
O

P

HALLIE  CREST

HALLIE  PATH

HALLIE  RIVER

HALLIE  CHASE

1.00 ACRE TRACT
ERIC C. KUNTZ

6840 E. F.M. 1518 N.
SCHERTZ, TX. 78154

"BASE RATE LOT"
VOL. 13316, PG. 658 OPRBCT

(RESIDENTIAL LAND USE)

0.2212 ACRE TRACT
TOMMY LEE JR BROWN &

JENNIFER ANNETTE
PUSHA-BROWN

13114 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2887 ACRE TRACT
RYAN PATRICK & LOREN GORMAN

13127 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
JIMMIE M JR WOOD &
MARTHA ELIZONDO
13133 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
BRIAN LEE & JENNY

PATRICIA MIRANDA SELLS
13139 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
CHRISTOPHER LEE BUNTON &

VERONICA AGUILAR
13145 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD
13151 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD
13157 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190232930

(RESIDENTAL LAND
USE)

O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD
13163 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190232930

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
 SAN ANTONIO LLC

13169 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190224802

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2204 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
 SAN ANTONIO LLC

13175 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20200097045

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2474 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
 SAN ANTONIO LLC

13181 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190224802

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2612 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD

HALLIE RIVER
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2342 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
SAN ANTONIO LLC

13162 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20200097045

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2204 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD
13168 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190232930

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2204 ACRE TRACT
GEHAN HOMES LTD
13174 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190232930

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2205 ACRE TRACT
WILL STACY & LORETTA

ANN GREER
HALLIE PATH

SCHERTZ, TX 78154
"Vacant Regular Lot"

Deed #: 20200145274
(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)

O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2209 ACRE TRACT
BENJAMIN & AMANDA

PADILLA
HALLIE PATH

SCHERTZ, TX 78154
"Vacant Regular Lot"

Deed #: 20200163604
(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)

O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2213 ACRE TRACT
HIGHLAND HOMES
SAN ANTONIO LLC

HALLIE PATH
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"Vacant Regular Lot"
Deed #: 20190224802

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.3059 ACRE TRACT
RUBEN JOEL & YOANIA VAQUEZ

6915 HALLIE LOOP
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE) O.P.R.B.C.T.

0.2985 ACRE TRACT
RODNEY L BANES

& RENA W
6908 HALLIE HILL

SCHERTZ, TX 78154
"R/1 Family"

VOL. 18124, PG. 2283
(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)

O.P.R.B.C.T.

6 9 10 11874 52 3 BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 2 98

BLO
CK 4

26
27

0.2205 ACRE TRACT
SCOTT & NANETTE WILSON

13108 HALLIE CHASE
SCHERTZ, TX 78154

"R/1 Family"
VOL. 18124, PG. 2283

(RESIDENTAL LAND USE)
O.P.R.B.C.T.

LINE TABLE
LINE

L1
L2
L3
L4
L5
L6
L7
L8

LENGTH
126.95'
25.20'

146.41'
52.46'

124.25'
165.00'
8.21'

115.10'

BEARING
N22°24'09"E
S30°54'12"E
N59°23'51"E
N59°31'00"E
S30°29'50"E
S59°31'00"W
S30°29'00"E
S30°29'00"E

CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C1
C2
C3

RADIUS
575.00'
30.00'
50.00'

DELTA
5°13'51"
39°06'54"

132°28'26"

TANGENT
26.27'
10.66'
113.56'

LENGTH
52.49'
20.48'
115.61'

CHORD
52.48'
20.09'
91.52'

CHORD BEARING
S42°31'03"E
S50°02'27"E
S03°21'41"E

NORTH

LOCATION MAP

SITE

SURVEYED BY:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

H  A  L  L  I  E  S       C  O  V  E     U N I T     4

10.33 ACRES ~ TOTAL TRACT AREA

ATWELL, LLC
10101 REUNION PLACE, SUITE 350
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216
210-536-6755
TBPLS FIRM NO. 10194153
JWILKIE@ATWELL-GROUP.COM

M
oy

 T
ar

in
 R

am
ire

z E
ng

in
ee

rs
, L

LC

En
gi

ne
er

s
Su

rv
ey

or
s

Pl
an

ne
rs

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
E

X
H

I
B

I
T

H
A

L
L

IE
S

 C
O

V
E

 U
N

IT
 4

 ~
 1

0.
33

 A
C

R
E

S

E1

S
C

H
E

R
T

Z
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

GENERAL  NOTES

HALLIES COVE ZONING TABLE

CONDITION AREA (AC.)ZONING

EXISTING 10.33"PDD"

PROPOSED 10.33"PDD"

OWNER/APPLICANT

SUBMITTED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
59' DRAINAGE  EASEMENT (0.547 ACRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER EASEMENT AGREEMENT  DOC. #20180165660  O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ± TOHALLIE CHASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REZONING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REZONING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
90' ± TOHALLIE CHASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z O N E   " A "

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPT. 29, 2010 PANEL 455 OF 785 FIRM MAP 48029C0455G APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF 100' YEAR FLOOD ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PDD" ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1518

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1518

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
PFEIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAINER HALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING 10.33 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE ELIGIO GORTARI SURVEY NO. 2, ABSTRACT NO. 5, COUNTY BLOCK 5193 IN BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 86.86 ACRES TRACT BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 80 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS  DESCRIBED IN DEED TO WATER STAPPER AND WIFE, LONNIE STAPPER, RECORDED IN VOL. 2643, PG. 271 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (210) 698-5051 FAX: (210) 698-5085  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM TBPELS ENG F-5297 SVY F-10131500

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Hallies Cove\Unit 3\Drawings\Hallies Cove Master Plan.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12770 CIMARRON PATH, SUITE 100 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78249  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED AND PLAT RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BEXAR COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE - FND OR SET PIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REZONE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRANTY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BEXAR COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM MAP FLOOD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERTZ CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PRE" ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PDD" ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR THE THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR  EXHIBIT ARE FOR EXHIBIT ARE FOR  ARE FOR ARE FOR  FOR FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  PURPOSES AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS PURPOSES AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS  ALIGNMENT IS ALIGNMENT IS  IS IS DETERMINED AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING. 2.  ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  OR OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE OR OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  PRIVATE SHALL BE THE PRIVATE SHALL BE THE  SHALL BE THE SHALL BE THE  BE THE BE THE  THE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OR OWNER'S SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS.  3.  ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  PANEL 48029C0455G DATED PANEL 48029C0455G DATED  48029C0455G DATED 48029C0455G DATED  DATED DATED SEPT. 29, 2010, SITE IS WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN.  4.  CONTOURS ARE FROM SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY LIDAR.  CONTOURS ARE FROM SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY LIDAR.  5.  AN ELEVATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF AN ELEVATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF ELEVATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF ALL LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  LOTS WITHIN 100' OF LOTS WITHIN 100' OF  WITHIN 100' OF WITHIN 100' OF  100' OF 100' OF  OF OF THE 100 YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  100 YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 100 YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 FIRM MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 MAP 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785 48029C0455G, PANEL 455 OF 785  PANEL 455 OF 785 PANEL 455 OF 785  455 OF 785 455 OF 785  OF 785 OF 785  785 785 DATED SEPTEMBER 29, 2010.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HLH DEVELOPMENT 15720 BANDERA ROAD, SUITE 103 HELOTES, TEXAS 78023 TEL: (210) 698-5490

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOY TARIN RAMIREZ ENGINEERS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (210) 698-5051

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78249

AutoCAD SHX Text
12770 CIMARRON PATH SUITE 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: (210) 698-5085

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARE - SEGUIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REZONE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ETJ"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL









SCALE: 1" = 100' 

V
PRIMARY PRIMARY

ENTRANCE HALLIES ENTRANCESIGN (, n\/F: SIGN

1 GVJ

86' 

ONC
ASK 2

BLOCK 1

3 4 5

80' R. O. W. 

5' CC N

W/ LK

88' 

24' 24' 19' 24' 24' 19' 19' ) 

08, 08, 16DATE: 

ENGINEERING & ASSOCIATES
DRAWN: PDL

RE VISIONS: 

s Tel. 210 807. 9030 • Fax: 210. 855. 5530 ENTRANCE SIGN

w WALK
or` 

EXHIBIT

w

L- 
F. M. 1518

3

L

o

L

J

L

b

P

80' R. O. W. 

HALLIES COVE JOB NO.: 15046. 00

a CDURSEN- -KOEHLER 08, 08, 16DATE: 

ENGINEERING & ASSOCIATES
DRAWN: PDL

N , 
11802 Warfield, Suite 200 • San Antonio, Texas 78216 RE VISIONS: 

s Tel. 210 807. 9030 • Fax: 210. 855. 5530 ENTRANCE SIGN
w . coursen- koehor.com • TBPE Firm No. F -10747

i EXHIBIT



o

55' RIGHT OF WAY

10' PARKWAY 35' PAVEMENT 10' PARKWAY

2'_ 20' 15' 2' 

CONC. CONC. 
WALK WALK

ASPHALT
CONCRETE

PAVEMENT
CURB & _ J
GUTTER

COMPACTED
CONCRE'T'E BASE

CURB & 

GUTTER

COURSEN- KOEHLER

ENGINEERING & ASSOCIATES
11802 Warfield, Suite 200 • San Antonio, Texas 78216

r Tel: 210 807.9030 • Fax: 210. 855. 5530

w . coursen- koehor.com • TBPE Firm No. F- 10747

LOCAL STREET

RESIDENTIAL

WITH PARALLEL PARKING
N. T. S. 

HALLIES COVE

LOCAL STREET
RESIDENTIAL

WITH PARALLEL PARKING

JOB NO.: 

DATE: 

DRAWN: 

RE. VISIONS: 

15046. 00

08/ 08/ 16

PDL



W
O

M
A

N
 
H

O
L
L
E

R
I
N

G
 
C

R
E

E
K

UNIT 1

UNIT 2

UNIT 3

UNIT 4A

UNIT 5

N 59° 41' 07" E    967.69'

S 59° 41' 07" W    2108.21'

N 59° 29' 32" E         863.86'

N
 30° 33' 53" W

  824.02'

N 59° 50' 09" E  1425.71'

S 59° 41' 05" W  323.00'

S
 1

0°
 4

8'
 5

5"
 E

   
  1

00
2.

50
'

S
 30° 18' 55" E

  912.93''

S 59° 52' 30" W   480.67'

HALLIE

H
A

L
L

I
E

℄

℄

℄

HALLIE

℄
CHASE

℄ ℄

℄℄

℄

℄

HALLIE

℄

CREEK

HALLIE

℄
CREST

HALLIE

℄

HALLIE FOX

℄

HALLIE GLADE

H
I
L

L

℄
HALLIE

HAVEN

H
A

L
L

I
E

℄
L

O
O

P

H
A

L
L

I
E

℄
O

A
K

S

H
A

L
L

I
E

℄

P
A

T
H

H
A

L
L

I
E

℄
R

I
V

E
R

℄

S
T

O
N

E

ARROW

HALLIE

BROOK

DAWN

H
A

L
L

I
E

L
O

O
P

℄

F
.
M

.
 
1
5
1
8

F
.
M

.
 
1
5
1
8

UNIT 4B

UNIT 4B

H
A

L
L

I
E

N
 30° 29' 14" W

   515.54'

N
 3

0°
 2

9'
 0

0"
 W

   
10

33
.1

7'

S
 31° 02' 19" E

237.75''
S

 29° 10' 01" E
277.86''

UNIT 4B

NORTH

LOCATION MAP

SITE

LENGTH

UNIT 3

UNIT 2

TOTAL

MINIMUM 80'x120' (9,600 S.F.)

9.29 ACRES

24.25 ACRES

8.71 ACRES

UNIT  SUMMARY

1,809 L.F.

2,020 L.F.

1,526 L.F.

LOTS

21 LOTS

34 LOTS

26 LOTS

UNIT

UNIT 1

ACRES

GENERAL  NOTES

DEVELOPMENT

12-2016

03-2017

9-2016

ZONING

PDD

PDD

PDD

147 LOTS 88.55 ACRES 9,405 L.F.

APPROX.

DATE

SUBMITTED BY:

UNIT 5

UNIT 4A 8.38 ACRES

35.97 ACRES 1,690 L.F.

2,360 L.F.25 LOTS

33 LOTS 06-2019

01-2021

PDD

PDD

STREET

OWNER

LAND USE

SINGLE FAMILY

SINGLE FAMILY

SINGLE FAMILY

SINGLE FAMILY

SINGLE FAMILY

TYPICAL LOT LAYOUT

LEGEND:

UTILITY PURVEYORS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: HALLIES COVE

BEING 88.85 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE ELIGIO GORTARI SURVEY NO. 2, ABSTRACT

NO. 5, COUNTY BLOCK 5193 IN BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 86.86 ACRES TRACT BEING A

PORTION OF A CALLED 80 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS  DESCRIBED IN DEED TO WATER

STAPPER AND WIFE, LONNIE STAPPER, RECORDED IN VOL. 2643, PG. 271 OF THE DEED

RECORDS OF BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS.

PREPARED ON MARCH 5, 2019

HALLIES COVE

SUBDIVISION

R:
\H

al
lie

s C
ov

e\
Un

it 
3\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\H

al
lie

s C
ov

e 
M

as
te

r P
la

n.
d

w
g 

20
20

/0
9/

30
 8

:1
0a

m
 a

or
te

ga

Moy Tarin Ramirez Engineers, LLC

Engineers
Surveyors
Planners

 HALLIES COVE SUBDIVISION

Moy Tarin Ramirez Engineers, LLC

Engineers
Surveyors
Planners

UNIT 4B 1.95 ACRES 0 L.F.8 LOTS 07-2021 PDD SINGLE FAMILY

REVISED ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TxDot DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 PARK/OPEN SPACE 25.3 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6R

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7R

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY VILLAGE ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (VOL. 8165, PG. 0717)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 100.939 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN WIEDERSTEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8175 TRAINER HALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ, TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NON QUALIFYING, TILLABLE DRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FARMS), RANGE NATIVE PASTURE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 7849, PG. 1552 OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VACANT LAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 101.396 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAGAN RAWE & WIFE JEANNE RAWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
731 MISTYCREEK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHMOND, TX. 77406

AutoCAD SHX Text
"R/1 FAMILY HOMESITE SINGLE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILLABLE DRY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 14612, PG. 1869 OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AGRICULTURAL LAND USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.39 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT DEALERS XV, LTD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18618 TUSCANY STONE STE. 210

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN ANTONIO, TX. 78258

AutoCAD SHX Text
"COMMERCIAL MULTI FAMILY, FLOOD PLAIN"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 13010, PG. 304 OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AGRICULTURAL LAND USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 14.285 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TRACT I)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHINDLER AND CORAL SCHINDLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSTEES FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHINDLER AND CORAL SCHINDLER TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7945 GARDEN OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN ANTONIO, TX. 78266

AutoCAD SHX Text
"INDUSTRIAL"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 11320, PG. 494 OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COMMERCIAL LAND USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 2.066 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TRACT II)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHINDLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CORAL SCHINDLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSTEES FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN SCHINDLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CORAL SCHINDLER TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7945 GARDEN OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN ANTONIO, TX. 78266

AutoCAD SHX Text
"INDUSTRIAL"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 11320, PG. 494 OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COMMERCIAL LAND USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO-TRUSTEES FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRY W. LUENSMANN FAMILY TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 13294, PG. 1417 OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 INTEREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELEN S. LUENSMANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8745 TRAINER HALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ, TX. 78154

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RANGE NATIVE PASTURE, TILLABLE DRY (FARM), RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE PASTURE, RANGE IMPROVED DRYLAND"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 13294, PG. 1425 OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 INTEREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VACANT LAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED PORTION OF A

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.035 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOMIE M. REAL AS TRUSTEE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAL CREDIT TRUST UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL OF HAROLD O. REAL (DECEASED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOMIE M REAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8321 TRAINER HALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ, TX. 78154

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RANGELAND IMPROVED DRYLAND, TILLABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY (FARM), RANGE IMPROVED DRYLAND"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 6792, PG. 1246 OPRBCT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VACANT LAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 69.4 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FIRST TRACT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYLENE SCHMOEKEL HERRERA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8215 TRAINER HALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ, TX. 78154

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TILLABLE DRY (FARM), RANGE NATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASTURE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGELAND BRUSH"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 6795, PG. 1896 OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VACANT LAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.021 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY VILLAGE ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR 1 BOX 226J, CONVERSE, TX. 78109

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BASE RATE LOT" - VOL. 8165, PG. 717  OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VACANT LAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.899 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMIL A. SAYF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8632 FREDERICKSBURG RD. STE. 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN ANTONIO, TX. 78240

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BASE RATE LOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 13010, PG. 289 OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RESIDENTIAL LAND USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL KOZLOWSKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
66839 E. F.M. 1518

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ, TX. 78154

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BASE RATE LOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO BCAD RECORDING INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.10 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1518 LAND INVESTMENT LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
14185 DALLAS PKWY STE. 1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS, TX. 75254-4309

AutoCAD SHX Text
"COMMERCIAL MULTI-FAMILY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 14133, PG. 0194 SWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.279 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMIL A SAYFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
8632 FREDERICKSBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN ANTONIO, TX. 78240

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BASE RATE LOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 7287, PG. 1361 D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.631 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMIL A SAYFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
8632 FREDERICKSBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN ANTONIO, TX. 78240

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BASE RATE LOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 7287, PG. 1361 D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.96 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAJDS PROPERTY INVESTMENTS INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8632 FREDERICKSBURG RD STE. 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN ANTONIO, TX. 78240

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BASE RATE LOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 17443, PG. 944 D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAJDS PROPERTY INVESTMENTS INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13183 INTERSTATE 10 E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ, TX. 78154

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BASE RATE LOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 17218, PG. 0689 WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.168 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY MICHAEL G & PHYLLIS D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012 SANCTUARY COVE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST PALM BEACH, FL. 33410

AutoCAD SHX Text
"VACANT REGULAR LOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 12648, PG. 2474 GWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.273 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRITTNIE M. GONZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
10334 MISSION CRK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONVERSE, TX. 78109

AutoCAD SHX Text
"VACANT REGULAR LOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 16994, PG. 1333 WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
± 1375 L.F. TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION OF TRAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALE RD. & FM 1518

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' ROW LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERIC C. KUNTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
6840 E. F.M. 1518 N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ, TX. 78154

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BASE RATE LOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 13316,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG. 658 OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RESIDENTIAL LAND USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
± 2280 L.F. TO INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF FM 1518 & I.H.-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' INGRESS AND EGRESS ESMT. VOLUME 5973, PAGE 106 RPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z O N E   " A " SEPT. 29, 2010 PANEL 455 OF 785 FIRM MAP 48029C0455G APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF 100' YEAR FLOOD ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23 PARK/OPEN SPACE 12.57 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
59' DRAINAGE  EASEMENT (0.547 ACRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER EASEMENT AGREEMENT  DOC. #20180165660 O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER ESM'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 16 PERMANENT EASEMENT 0.47 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 20 ACRES (SECOND TRACT) JOYLENE SCHMOEKEL HERRERA 8215 TRAINER HALE RD. SCHERTZ, TX. 78154 "TILLABLE DRY (FARM), RANGE NATIVE PASTURE, RANGELAND BRUSH"  VOL. 6795, PG. 1896 OPRBCT VOL. 6795, PG. 1896 OPRBCT (VACANT LAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK/OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z O N E   " A " SEPT. 29, 2010 PANEL 455 OF 785 FIRM MAP 48029C0455G APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF 100' YEAR FLOOD ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER EASEMENT AGREEMENT  DOC. #20180165660  O.P.R.B.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1518

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
PFEIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARE - SEGUIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAINER HALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1518

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED AND PLAT RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BEXAR COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE - FND OR SET PIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR        ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT.     ALIGNMENT IS DETERMINED AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING. 2. ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS, LANDSCAPE,      DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE      SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OR OWNER'S     SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS.  3. ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL 48029C0455G     DATED SEPT. 29, 2010, SITE IS WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN.  4. CONTOURS ARE FROM SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY LIDAR.  5. AN ELEVATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN     100' OF THE 100 YEAR FLOOD AS PER FIRM MAP 48029C0455G,     PANEL 455 OF 785 DATED SEPTEMBER 29, 2010.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRANTY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPRBCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BEXAR COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM MAP FLOOD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'/20' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' STREET R.O.W.     30' PVM'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,600 S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOY TARIN RAMIREZ ENGINEERS, LLC. 12770 CIMARRON PATH, SUITE 100 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78249 TEL: (210) 698-5051 (210) 698-5051 FAX: (210) 698-5085

AutoCAD SHX Text
HLH DEVELOPMENT, L.L.C.  15720 BANDERA RD., SUITE 103 HELOTES, TEXAS 78023 TEL: (210) 695-5490

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER:              CITY OF SCHERTZ  GAS, ELECTRIC:       CITY PUBLIC SERVICE TELEPHONE:          AT&T CABLE TELEVISION:    SPECTRUM SEWER:              CITY OF SCHERTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
12770 CIMARRON PATH, SUITE 100  TEL: (210) 698-5051 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78249       FAX: (210) 698-5085  

AutoCAD SHX Text
12770 CIMARRON PATH, SUITE 100  TEL: (210) 698-5051 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78249       FAX: (210) 698-5085  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBPELS: ENGINEERING F-5297/SURVEYING: F-10131500

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP BOUNDARY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTIVITY NODES

NK1309
Dynamic



!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

339286
HERRERA JOYLENE S

339295
WIEDERSTEIN ALLEN

1115356
DIRT DEALERS XV LTD

339780

KOZLOWSKI PAUL

339314

1518 LAND INVESTMENTS LP

339374
NAJDS PROPERTY I INVESTMENTS INC

1314095
HLH DEVELOPMENT LLC

339310

1518 LAND INVESTMENTS LP

1256670
HLH DEVELOPMENT LLC

339313

1518 LAND INVESTMENTS LP

340040

BROWNE LARRY E SR & PHYLIS

340041

SMITH & SONS ENTERPRISES LLC

340042

SMITH & SONS ENTERPRISES LLC

340048
SAYFI JAMIL A

340084

SAYFI JAMIL A

340082

NAJDS PROPERTY INVESTMENTS INC

340083

SAYFI JAMIL A
340047

SAYFI JAMIL

340046
KUNTZ ERIC C

1290270

GEHAN HOMES LTD

1314103

GEHAN HOMES LTD

1314102

GEHAN HOMES LTD

1290266

GEHAN HOMES LTD

1290268

GEHAN HOMES LTD

1314136
HLH DEVELOPMENT LLC

1314120

GEHAN HOMES LTD

1314119

GEHAN HOMES LTD

1290234

1290246

1290264

1290269

1290247

1314097

1290243

HIGHLAND HOMES

SAN ANTONIO LLC

1314106

HIGHLAND HOMES

SAN ANTONIO LLC

1290263

HIGHLAND HOMES

SAN ANTONIO LLC

1314122

HIGHLAND HOMES

SAN ANTONIO LLC

1314118

HIGHLAND HOMES

SAN ANTONIO LLC

1314096

1314104

HIGHLAND HOMES

SAN ANTONIO LLC

1314117

HIGHLAND HOMES

SAN ANTONIO LLC

1314098

HIGHLAND HOMES

SAN ANTONIO LLC

1314105

HIGHLAND HOMES

SAN ANTONIO LLC

1314116

HIGHLAND HOMES

SAN ANTONIO LLC

1290244

1290262

1290265

1290271

1314121

1290267

1290245

Bexar County

(70' ROW)' Planned Commercial Collector A (EAST & WEST CONNECTOR)

(120' - 130' ROW)' Principal Arterial (E FM 1518 N)

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

E FM 1518 N

HALLIE LOOP

HALLIE CHASE

HALLIE PATH

HALLIE DAWN

HALLIE HILL

HALLIE FOX

HALLIE OAKS

HALLIE CREEK

HALLIE CREST

HALLIE BROOK

HALLIE ARROW

HALLIE GLADE

HALLIE STONE

6" WL

12" WL

8" WL

6" WL

6" WL

4 1 Inch = 150 FeetHALLIES COVE SUBDIVISION
UNITS 4A & 4B 0 150 300 450 600 75075

Feet

<all other values>
Freeway
Principal Arterial
Planned Principal Arterial
Secondary Arterial

Planned Secondary Arterial
Secondary Rural Arterial
Planned Secondary Rural Arterial
Residential Collector
Planned Residential Collector

Commercial Collector B
Planned Commercial Collector B
Commercial Collector A
Planned Commercial Collector A

<all other values>
Highways
Major Roads
Minor Roads
Other Cities

1"
2"
3"
4"
6"

8"
10"
12"
16"
18"

20"
24"
30"
36"

Schertz Gravity
Schertz Pressure
Neighboring Gravity
Private Pressure

200' Buffer
Schertz Municipal Boundary
County Boundaries

U Hydrant
!P Manholes



6840 E FM
1518 N

(340046)
5816 E FM

1518 N
(340048)

5816 E

FM 1518 N

(340047)

E FM 1518 N
(1115356)

13124

HALLIE DAWN

(1314116)

13145

HALLIE CHASE

(1290267)

13197

HALLIE CREST

(1314122)

13168

HALLIE CHASE

(1314119)

13151

HALLIE CHASE

(1290268)

13174

HALLIE CHASE

(1314120)

13175

HALLIE CHASE

(1314105)

13150

HALLIE CHASE

(1290271)

13133

HALLIE CHASE

(1290265)

13156

HALLIE CHASE

(1314117)13127

HALLIE CHASE

(1290264)

13181

HALLIE CHASE

(1314106)

13114

HALLIE CHASE

(1290245)

13120 HALLIE

CHASE

(1290262)

6908

HALLIE HILL

(1290234)

6915

HALLIE LOOP

(1290246) 6844

HALLIE LOOP

(1290269)

6873 HALLIE

RIVER

(1290270)
6921

HALLIE LOOP

(1290247)

13102

HALLIE CHASE

(1290243)

13108

HALLIE CHASE

(1290244)

13118

HALLIE DAWN

(1290263)

13139

HALLIE CHASE

(1290266)

13162

HALLIE CHASE

(1314118)

13157

HALLIE CHASE

(1314102)

13180

HALLIE CHASE

(1314121)

13163

HALLIE CHASE

(1314103)

13169

HALLIE CHASE

(1314104)

E FM 1518 N
(1256670)

6962 HALLIE
PATH

(1314095)

6968

HALLIE PATH

(1314096)

6974

HALLIE PATH

(1314097)

6980

HALLIE PATH

(1314098)

HALLIE RIVER
(1314136)

HALLIE OAKS

HALLIE
FOX

HALLIE HILL

HALLIE ARROW

HALLIE PATH

HALLIE BROOK

HALLIE CREST

HALLIE HAVEN

HALLIE DAWN

HALLIE LOOP
HALLIE CHASE

E FM 1518 N

HALLIE RIVER

4
0 250 500 750125 Fe e t

La st Upda te : O ctob e r 16, 2020
“Th e City of Sch e rtz provide s th is Ge og ra ph ic Informa tion Syste m product "a s is" with out a ny e xpre ss or implie d
warra nty of a ny kind including  but not limite d to th e  implie d wa rra ntie s of me rch a nta b ility a nd fitne ss for a  pa rticula r purpose .
In no eve nt sh a ll Th e  City of Sch e rtz b e  lia b le  for a ny spe cia l, indire ct or conse que ntia l dama g e s or a ny da ma g e s wh a tsoe ve r a rising  out of or in conne ction
with  th e  use  of or pe rforma nce of th e se  ma te ria ls. Informa tion pub lish e d in th is product could include te ch nica l ina ccuracie s or typog ra ph ica l e rrors. Pe riodical
ch a ng e s ma y b e  ma de  a nd informa tion ma y b e  a dde d to th e  informa tion h e re in.  Th e  City of Sch e rtz ma y ma ke  improveme nts a nd/or ch a ng e s in th e  product(s)
de scrib e d h e re in a t a ny time .”

City of Sch e rtz, GIS Spe cia list:  Bill Ga rdne r, g is@sch e rtz.com (210) 619-1185

Pa rce l Bounda rie s
Sch e rtz M unicipa l Bounda ry

200' Notifica tion Buffe rCity of Sch e rtz
HALLIES CO V E SUBDIV ISIO N

UNITS 4A & 4B







Agenda No. 8.
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
  

City Council
Meeting: January 5, 2021

Department: City Secretary
Subject: Workshop Discussion and Update (Ordinance 20-H-18) - Discussion and update regarding the

COVID-19 virus and our current Ordinance No. 20-H-18 Declaration of Local Disaster. (M.
Browne/K. Long/S. Hall)

BACKGROUND
Staff will provide Council with an update regarding the COVID-19 Virus. Discussion will include the
recent Executive Order 29 relating to the use of face coverings.

Attachments
Revised 20-H-18 








	Agenda
	Minutes 12-08-2020 & 12-09-2020
	ATT_12-08-2020 Draft Minutes 
	ATT_12-09-2020 Draft Minutes 
	Debt Revenue Adjustments 21-R-01
	ATT_Resolution 21-R-01
	Council Code of Ethics 21-M-02
	ATT_Ordinance
	ATT_Code of Ethics
	TIRZ  reappointment_resignaton
	Resolution 21-R-03 Annexation Petition for 142 Acres
	ATT_Resolution 12-R-03
	ATT_Res. No 21-R-03- EXHIBIT A
	Request for Annexation (Schertz 312) 2020-12-22 Executed
	Scheel T5 Survey - UPDATE 5 (Schertz 312) 2018-06-18 Scheel 1ft Blowup

	ATT_Res. No 21-R-03- EXHIBIT B
	Exhibit
	Mailing List

	Hallies Cove PDD Amendment - 21-S-01
	ATT_Ordinance 21-S-01
	ATT_Ordinance 21-S-01 Exhibit A
	ATT_Ordinance 21-S-01 Exhibit B
	ATT_Ordinance 21-S-01 Exhibit C
	Hallies Cove Unit 4 PDD Amendment Dev Stds 11-5-20.pdf
	Hallies cove UNITs 4a & 4b
	An Estate Neighborhood Planned Development District

	November 2020
	Local Street;
	5 feet both sides
	Curb or Curb and Gutter
	N/A
	35’
	55’
	Residential with parallel parking


	ATT_Aerial Map
	ATT_Public Hearing Notice Map
	HalliesCove_Units_4A_4B_VarianceMap_20201016
	Hallies_Cove_Units_4A_4B_AddressListing

	ATT_Public Hearing Notice Responses
	Ordinance 20-H-18 Declaration of Local Disaster
	ATT_Revised 20-H-18

